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EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Amendment No. 1 to our Annual Report on Fo¥Klis being filed to provide certain informatidmat was inadvertently omitted
from our original filing, to remove certain notat®in the footnotes to the consolidated finandetesnents that were mistakenly included, to
reclassify certain balances and report the effestioh reclassifications, and to clarify other intem&l disclosures. The changes made hereby
are not, either individually or in the aggregatatenial.

As a convenience to readers, we are re-filing atire Annual Report on Form 10-K with this Amendrmeéyio changes have been made
to any report previously filed with our Form 10-K.

We draw your attention to the following changespamthose made hereby (dollar amounts in thousands)

* Onthe cover sheet to the Form 10-K, we have ctatigenumber of shares of our common stock outsigrat September 9, 2005
from 37,907,812 to 30,108,125. The higher numbewrirectly included treasury stoc

* Inltem 3, “Legal Proceedings,” we have updatedstlatus of our claim against the Defense Infornma8gstems Agency; corrected
our inadvertent omission of the amount of our juégin($11,200) in th®elphinus case, and updated the status ofltimahim case,
noting the dismissal of five counts in the compl@gainst us

* Inthe consolidated statements of sharehold=ysity, we originally reported a currency translatadjustment gain of $2,949 for |
year ended June 30, 2003. In the Amendment, we liken this into a currency translation adjustna#r#2,653, and a change
fair value of an interest rate swap of $296. We atported exercise of stock options of $6,716Heryear ended June 30, 2003. In
the Amendment, we report exercise of stock optafr$6,821, and repurchase of common stock of (%!

» Inthe consolidated statements of cash flows, weaarending the amounts reported for changes iruatepayable and other
accrued expenses, and income taxes payable, soledflect the reclassification of provisions f@rious income tax matters from
income taxes payable, to accounts payable and atltened expenses. The reclassification and tleetesh amounts reported for
each of the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004, &18] afk as follows

Year Ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003
(amounts in thousands)

Change in accounts payable and other accrued eapess reporte $ (8,702) $18,51: $18,20¢

Reclassifications of provision for income tax megt (3,219 2,05z 265

Changes in accounts payable and other accrued segeas

amende( $(11,920) $20,56¢ $18,47¢
Change in income taxes payable, as repc $ 14,35¢ $ (626) $11,51¢
Reclassifications of provision for income tax meg 3,21¢ (2,059 (265)
Change in income taxes payable, as ame $ 17,57 $(2,679 $11,25¢

* In Note 2 to the consolidated financial statemeamsier the heading “Geographic Information,” theoants reported for the net
assets of the domestic segment and total net assefsJune 30, 2004 were transposed, but are aowated.

* In Note 3 to the consolidated financial statemethies disclosure regarding the allocation of thechase price of IMAJ Consulting
Limited is amended to read: “The purchase consideravas $3,700, of which $2,966 was allocateddodyvill based on net
liabilities assumed and $934 of value assignedeatifiable intangible asse”
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In Note 4 to the consolidated financial statemetatst, relating to EITF 00-21 that was merely a t#na$ note, together with a
drafte’'s note regarding SOP -1 and SAB 104, have been removed, as they wenadedlin error

At the end of Note 14 to the consolidated finanstatements, the amount that a one percent chartge effective interest rate
would have on interest expense for the year ended 30, 2005 was mistakenly omitted. We deletesigbntence in the
Amendment, as this information is provided in Raltem 7A,“Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About MdrRésk”

There are several other immaterial changes consisith the foregoing, including typographical es@nd the omission or addition of
immaterial information.



BUSINESS INFORMATION

Unless the context indicates otherwise, the tertims Company” and “CACI” as used in Parts | andni¢jude both CACI International
Inc and its subsidiaries. The term “the Registraa$’used in Parts | and I, refers to CACI Intéoval Inc only.

PART |

Item 1. Business
Background

CACI International Inc (the Registrant) was orgadias a Delaware corporation under the name “CAORMWIDE, INC.” on
October 8, 1985. By a merger on June 2, 1986, dgstant became the parent of CACI, Inc., a Detawearporation, and CACI N.V., a
Netherlands corporation. Effective April 16, 20@ACI, Inc. was merged into its who-owned subsidiary, CACI, INC.-FEDERAL, such
that Registrant is now the corporate parent of CASC.-FEDERAL, a Delaware corporation, and CACMN.a Netherlands corporation.

The Registrant is a holding company and its opematare conducted through subsidiaries, whichcadd in the U.S. and Europe.

The Company'’s telephone number is (703) 841-78@@IG internet page can be accessed at www.caci.déra Company makes its
web site content available for information purposely. It should not be relied upon for investmpuatposes, nor is it incorporated by
reference into this Form 10-K.

Throughout this Form 10-K, the Company incorporatgseference information from parts of other doeuns filed with the United
States Securities and Exchange Commission (SE@)SHC allows the Company to disclose importantrmédion by referring to it in this
manner, and the public should review that infororatDocuments filed by the Company with the SEClmaniewed at www.sec.gov.

Our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports=orm 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amesnds to those reports filed or
furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) offlkehange Act are made available free of chargeunrinternet website at www.caci.com as
soon as reasonably practicable after we electriyiiile such material with, or furnish it to, tHeEC.

Overview

CACI founded its business in 1962 in simulatiorhtemlogy, and has strategically diversified primanilithin the information
technology (IT) and communications industries. Wisigal year 2005 (FY2005) revenue of approximagdlyé billion, CACI serves clients in
the government and commercial markets, primaritguighout North America and internationally on béloélU.S. customers, as well as in
United Kingdom. The Company primarily delivers Iidacommunication solutions to clients through fargas of expertise or service
offerings: systems integration, managed networkises, knowledge management and engineering ssrviteough these service offerings,
the Company provides comprehensive, practical I @mmunications solutions by adapting emergingrietogies and continually evolvir
legacy strengths in such areas as information assarand security, reengineering, logistics andheeging support, automated debt
management systems and services, litigation suggetéms and services, product data managemetwasefdevelopment and reuse, voice,
data and video communications, simulation and ptapriinancial and human resource systems and gemdraphic and customer data
analysis. As a result of these broad capabilitieeny of the Company’s client relationships havestexi for five years or more.
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The Company’s high quality service has enabled dustain winning repeat business and sustain temg-client relationships and also
to compete effectively for new clients and new cacts. The Company is organized to seek competitinggness opportunities and has
designed its operations to support major progrdmmugh centralized business development and bussalkances. CACI has structured its
new business development organization to respotitetoompetitive marketplace, particularly withire federal government, and supports
that activity with full-time marketing, sales, comnications, and proposal development specialists.

The Company’s primary markets—both domestic anerivdtional—are agencies of national governments naajor corporations. The
demand for CACI’s services, in large measure,ésierd by the increasingly complex network, systantsinformation environments in
which governments and businesses operate, ancelmetid to stay current with emerging technologytenihcreasing productivity and,
ultimately, performance.

At June 30, 2005, CACI employed approximately 9,680ple. The Company currently operates from itslhaarters at Three Ballston
Plaza, 1100 North Glebe Road in Arlington, Virgin@ACI has operating offices and facilities in 0®0 other locations throughout the
United States and Western Europe.

Domestic Operations

CACI’'s domestic operations are conducted through a nuafilseibsidiaries, and account for all of the daoticagvenue generated by
Company. Some of the contracts performed by ouredtimoperations involve assignment of employeéstesnational locations and at June
30, 2005, approximately 700 employees were perfogreiuch assignments. The Company provides IT amamemications solutions to its
Federal, Commercial and State and Local clientsutin all four of its major service offerings: syateintegration, managed network servii
knowledge management and engineering services.rabné¢he solutions offered by our domestic opiera are applied by clients to imprc
their organizational performance by enhancing systdrastructures.

Systems integrationofferings combine current systems with new techgiel® or integrate hardware and software from mleltjources
to enhance operations and save time and moneyerBgshtegration services include planning, desgnimplementing and managing
solutions that resolve specific technical or busineeeds; extracting core business logic fromiagislystems and preserving it for migration
to more modern environments; helping clients vigegbossible changes in processes and systembefolementation; and web-enabling
systems and applications, bringing the power ofhernet to clients and system users.

Managed network serviceofferings include a complete suite of solutionstfual life cycle support of global communicatiostworks
These offerings include planning and building voiddeo and data networks; managing network comoadiain infrastructures; operating
network systems, including monitoring codes, traffiecurity, and fault isolation and resolutiong assuring that information is secure from
unauthorized interception and intrusion duringsttrage and transmission.

Knowledge managemenbfferings encompass a range of information managetoels and enabling technologies, including Inéts
based user interfaces, commercial off-the-shetfnart, and workflow management systems. These tdéogies enable users to automate all
aspects of document administration, including wauosing, retrieving, and sharing, while improvinggesses, enhancing support and
allowing organizations to achieve higher operati@fficiencies and mission effectiveness.

Engineering servicefferings enable clients to standardize and imptbeevay they manage the logistical life cyclesydtems,
products, and material assets, resulting in cashga and increased productivity. They also prowadquisition support, prototype
development and integration, software design atedjmtion, systems life extension and traininghim ise of analytical and collaboration
tools for the U.S. intelligence community. The sians provided are often coupled with the Compasjisulation and programming services
to deliver advanced logistics planning solutions.



In fashioning solutions utilizing the technolog@seach of these service offerings, the Companyamnaiktensive use of its wide array
modeling and simulation products and servicesgetheenabling clients to visualize the impact ofgm®ed changes or new technologies
before implementation. The Company’s simulatiorenffgs address client needs in the areas of myilitaining and war-gaming, logistics,
manufacturing, wide area networks, including saalland land lines, local area networks, the safdyusiness processes, and the design of
distributed computer systems architecture.

International Operations

CACI’s international operations are conducted prilpahrough the Company’s operating subsidiarfgurope, CACI Limited, and
account for all revenue generated from internatiotents and 82 percent of the Company’s commeéreizenue. CACI Limited is
headquartered in London, England, and operatesaphinin support of the Company’s systems integiatine of business.

The Companys international systems integration offerings foptimarily on planning, designing, implementing andnaging solutior
that resolve specific technical or business needsdmmercial and government clients in the telaoomications, financial services,
healthcare services and transportation sectorsiritéational operations also concentrate on combidata and technology in software
products and services that provide strategic inédiom on customers, buying patterns and marketigéor clients who are engaged in retail
sales of consumer products, direct marketing cagmgaifranchise or branch site location projectd, similar endeavors.

Major Markets and Significant Activities

CACI operates in a highly competitive industry thetiudes many firms, some of which are largerize ind have greater financial
resources. The Company obtains much of its busimesise basis of proposals submitted in responsedgieests from potential and current
customers, who may also receive proposals front dittmes. Additionally, the Company faces indirecinepetition from certain government
agencies that perform services for themselves airtolthose marketed by CACI. The Company knowsoaingle competitor that is
dominant in its fields of technology. The Compamg la relatively small share of the available woitthymarket for its products and services
and intends to achieve growth and increasing matkate in part by through organic growth, and irt fraough strategic acquisitions.

Although the Company is a supplier of proprietaoynputer-based simulation technology products andketiag systems products,
CACl is not primarily focused on being a softwareguct developer-distributor (see discussion follgwnder “Patents, Trademarks, Trade
Secrets and Licenses”).

CACI offers substantially all of its entire rangeimformation systems, technical and communicatieerwvices and proprietary products
to defense and civilian agencies of the U.S. Gawemnt. In order to do so, the Company must mairgapert knowledge of agency policies
and operations. The Company’s work for U.S. Goveminagencies may combine a wide range of skillerdri@om its major service
offerings, including information systems designyelepment and maintenance, systems engineerimgoieimunications, logistics sciences,
information assurance and security, military syst@mgineering, simulation, automated document mamagt, litigation support and debt
management. The Company occasionally contractsighrboth its domestic and international operattorsupply services and/or products
for governments of other nations.

The Company’s commercial client base consists piiynaf large corporations in the UK. This marketthe primary target of the
Company'’s proprietary software and database preduct

Decisions regarding contract awards by the Comaggvernment clients typically are based on assasisaf the quality of past
performance, responsiveness to proposal requiramgrice, and other factors.
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The Company has the capability to combine comprakierknowledge of client challenges with signifitarpertise in the design,
integration, development and implementation of adea information technology and communicationstsmtis. This capability provides
CACI with opportunities either to compete diredtty, or to support other bidders in competition, fmulti-million dollar and multi-year
award contracts from the U.S. Government.

CACI has strategic business relationships withralver of companies associated with the informatmhmology industry. These
strategic partners have business objectives cobipatith those of the Company, and offer produois services that complement CACI’s.
The Company intends to continue development ofethé@wds of relationships wherever they supporgitsvth objectives.

Marketing and new business development for the Gmys conducted by virtually all officers and mgees of the Company,
including the Chief Executive Officer, executivdioérs, vice presidents, and division managers. Company employs marketing
professionals who identify and qualify major contrapportunities, primarily in the federal govermmearket. The Company’s proprietary
software and marketing systems are sold primayilfull time sales people. The Company also hasésted agreements for the resale of
certain third party software and data products.

Much of the Company’s business is won through ssbioin of formal competitive bids. Commercial bids frequently negotiated as to
terms and conditions for schedule, specificatidiefivery and payment. With respect to bids for goweent work, however, in most cases the
client specifies the terms and conditions and fofroontract. In situations where the client-imposedtract type and/or terms appear to
expose the Company to inappropriate risk, the Compaay seek alternate arrangements or opt notitéobithe work. Essentially all
contracts with the United States Government, andynecantracts with other government entities, pethrétgovernment client to terminate the
contract at any time for the convenience of theegoment or for default by the contractor. Althoulga Company operates under the risk that
such terminations may occur and have a materigh@ingn operations, throughout the Company’s 40+sy@abusiness such terminations
have been rare and, generally, have not matea#fiigted operations. As with other government @mtors, the Company’s business is
subject to government client funding decisions aciibns that are beyond its control. CACI’s contsamnd subcontracts are composed of a
wide range of contract types, including firm fixpdeed, cost reimbursement, time-and-materialsfinite delivery/indefinite quantity
(IDIQ) and government wide acquisition contractsaiwn as GWACS) such as General Services AdministrdGSA) schedule contracts.
Company policy, fixed-price contracts require thpraval of at least two senior officers of the Camyp.

At any one time, the Company may have more th&woasiand separate active contracts and/or taskoiae2005, the ten top revenue-
producing contracts accounted for 36.2 percentAC IS revenue, or $587.1 million; however, no smgbntract accounted for more than 10
percent of the Company’s total revenue.

In 2005, 94.3 percent of CACI’'s revenue came fror8.lGovernment prime or subcontracts. Of CAG#tal revenue, 72.7 percent ci
from U.S. Department of Defense (DoD) contracts,frcent from contracts with Department of Jugtid@]), and 15.9 percent from other
civilian agency government clients. The remaining ercent of revenue came from commercial busjiegh domestic and international,
and state and local contracts.

Although the Company is continuously working toetsify its client base, it will continue to aggresdy seek additional work from the
DoD. In 2005, DoD revenue grew by 52.8 percen$47.3 million. The FY2004 acquisitions of C-CUBEDrporation (C-CUBED) in
October 2003, CMS Information Services, Inc. (CNtSMarch 2004 and certain assets of the Defensdrdalligence Group of American
Management Systems, Inc. (the D&IG) in May 2004 ather acquisitions, accounted for approximat@yapercent of the revenue growth
within DoD. Internal growth accounted for the remag 43.7 percent of the DoD revenue growth.

7



Recent Significant Acquisitions

During the past three fiscal years, the Companynénxd a number of opportunities and completed iplelticquisitions. Set forth belc
is a description of some of the most significarguasitions during this period:

* In May 2004, the Company completed the purchaseréin assets of the D&IG for $415 million, pluartsaction costs. The D&l
provides the U.S. Government and other clients itfiness consulting services and solutions, imetuohformation technology
and software design, for defense, intelligencetardeland security agencies in support of acquisifinancial management,
logistics, wa-fighting and intelligence mission

e In March 2004, the Company acquired all of the taumding shares of CMS for $28.1 million. CMS sphzéal in enterprise netwo
solutions, enterprise financial management systamssoftware and integration services primarilyhie national defense sect

» In October 2003, the Company acquired all of thistamding stock of C-CUBED for $32.2 million. C-CHB provides specialized
services in support of C4ISR (Command, Control, @omications, Computers, Intelligence, Surveillaraoe] Reconnaissance)
initiatives to clients in the DoD, federal, civiiaand intelligence communities, including netwerkerprise solutions, systems
integration, integrated logistics support, comlyateams and deep submergence enginee

« In May 2003, the Company acquired substantiallpfthe assets of PTG for $50.5 million. PTG pra&grofessional services to
clients in the DoD and the intelligence communiiigjuding intelligence analysis and security sezgidnformation technology
training, program management and logist

* In February 2003, the Company purchased all obtlistanding capital stock of Applied Technologyuioins of Northern Virginie
Inc. (ATS) for $13.1 million. ATS is an informatidechnology company providing knowledge managenmogram management,
network engineering and training to clients in tiagional intelligence communit

e In October 2002, the Company acquired all of thistamding capital stock of Acton Burnell, Inc., #29.4 million. Acton Burnell,
Inc. was an information technology company thavtes systems integration, knowledge managementpoveer readiness and
training, and financial systems solutions for thdefral governmen

* In August 2002, the Company acquired substantéllgf the assets of the Government Solutions Dvief Condor Technology
Solutions, Inc. for $16.2 million. The acquired @on business complements the Company’s systenwratien, knowledge
management, data mining and purchasing systemsawfor federal clients

Over the past several years, the U.S. governmenditganized the armed services so that militarggerel focus on combat and war-
fighter roles, while many non-combatant roles dtedf by personnel provided by contractors. Theussitjions completed by CACI, as
described above, have positioned CACI to respormittain aspects of this transformation of the &partment of Defense, and deliver
contract personnel to fill some of these non-comtatoles including logistics, intelligence gathgriand analysis, organizational realignment
and training.

Interrogation Services

Between August 2004 and the date of this filing@mempany provided interrogation services pursuauat ¢contract issued by the Arnsy’
Wiesbaden Contracting Center (WCC). The originahtef that contract ended on July 31, 2005, buGbmpany has continued to provide
such services pursuant to an extension of thatactthat expires on September 30, 2005. Aftectmpletion of that contract extension the
Company will no longer be providing interrogati@nsces.



Seasonal Nature of Business

The Company’s business in general is not seasaltiabugh the summer and holiday seasons affect @oynevenue because of the
impact of holidays and vacations on the Comparab®i sales and on product and service sales b@dhgany’s international operations.
Variations in the Company’s business also may oattine expiration of major contracts until suchtcacts are renewed or new business
obtained.

The U.S. Government's fiscal year ends on Septe@bef each year. It is not uncommon for governnag@ncies to award extra tasks
or complete other contract actions in the weeksreehe end of the fiscal year in order to avolltss of unexpended fiscal year funds.
Moreover, in years when the U.S. Government doésaomplete its budget process before the end déisital year, government operations
typically are funded pursuant to a “continuing tason” that authorizes agencies of the governntemiontinue to operate, but traditionally
does not authorize new spending initiatives. Wihengovernment operates pursuant to a continuirgdutien, delays can occur in
procurement of products and services, and suclysleln affect the Company’s revenue and profitrdutie period of delay.

CACI Employment and Benefits

The Company’s employees are its most valuable resott is in continuing competition for highly ikid professionals in virtually all
of its business areas. The success and growth Gi'GAusiness are significantly correlated with it8igito recruit, train, promote and rete
high quality people at all levels of the organiaati

For these reasons, the Company endeavors to nmagaaipetitive salary structures, incentive compgosgrograms, fringe benefits,
opportunities for growth, and individual recognitiand award programs. Fringe benefits are genegaligistent across the Company’s
subsidiaries, and include paid vacations and hgdidanedical, dental, disability and life insuranizétion reimbursement for job-related
education and training, and other benefits unddaoua retirement savings and stock purchase plans.

The Company has published policies that set highdstrds for the conduct of its business. It regualkof its employees, consultants,
officers, and directors annually to execute anitraffo the code of ethics applicable to their atigg. In addition, the Company has launched
annual ethics and compliance training for all efdtployees to provide them with the knowledge s&ay to maintain the Company’s high
standards of ethics and compliance.

Patents, Trademarks, Trade Secrets and Licenses

The Company owns 16 patents in the United Stated gratent in Canada. While the Company beliewegdtents are valid, it does not
consider that its business is dependent on patetgqgtion in any material way. CACI claims copytigthademark and other proprietary rights
in a variety of intellectual property, includingabeof its proprietary computer software and datapcts and the related documentation. The
Company presently owns 23 registered trademarksanice marks in the U.S. and 46 registered tradksnand service marks in other
countries, primarily the U.K. All of the Companyagistered trademarks and service marks may beveshmdefinitely. In addition, the
Company asserts copyrights in essentially alloélectronic and hard copy publications, its prefary software and data products and in
software produced at the expense of the U.S. Gawemity which rights can be maintained for up to &rg. Because most of the Company’s
business involves providing services to governmaatities, the Company’s operations generally atesabstantially dependent upon
obtaining and/or maintaining copyright or trademprétections, although its operations make useiot gprotections and benefit from then
discriminators in competition. CACI is also a padyagreements that give it the right to distribcenputer software, data and other products
owned by other companies, and to receive inconma Boch distribution. As a systems integrator, itiportant that the Company maintain
access to software, data and products supplieddlythird parties, but the Company generally hagsgnced little difficulty in doing so.

The durations of such agreements vary accorditigetderms of the agreements themselves.
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The Company maintains a number of trade secretstmribute to its success and competitive disitimcand endeavors to accord such
trade secrets protection adequate to ensure thefincing availability to the Company. While retimig protection of its trade secrets and vital
confidential information is important, the Compasyot materially dependent on maintenance of aegific trade secret.

Backlog

The Company'’s backlog as of June 30, 2005 wasliiign, of which $887 million was for funded orderTotal backlog as of June 30,
2004 was $3.4 billion, of which $745 million was fanded orders. The source of backlog is primardntracts with the U.S. Government. It
is presently anticipated, based on current rev@nojections, the majority of the funded backloglw# filled during the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2006.

Business Segments, Foreign Operations, and Majors@umer

The business segment, foreign operations and ragtomer information is provided in the Company&néblidated Financial
Statements contained in this Report. In particidae, Note 2, Business Segment, Customer and Géaigiaformation, in the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Revenue by Contract Type

The following information is provided on the amasiof revenue attributable to time-antiterials contracts, cost reimbursable conti
and firm fixed-price contracts (including propristaoftware product sales), of the Company duriacheof the last three fiscal years:

Year Ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003
(amounts in thousands)
Time and Material $ 925,07 57.(% $ 708,80: 61.9% $543,85 64.5%
Cost Reimbursabl 405,80: 25.(% 242,07 21.1% 141,52 16.8%
Firm-Fixed Price 292,18 18.(% 19491 17.(% 157,75¢ 18.1%
Total $1,623,06. 10(% $1,145,78' 10C(% $843,13¢ 10(%

Item 2. Properties

As of June 30, 2005, CACI leased office space @tlW®. locations containing an aggregate of appnasély 1,821,000 square feet
located in 28 states and the District of Columbigwo countries outside the U.S., CACI leasedceffipace at five locations containing an
aggregate of about 33,000 square feet. CACI’s teaxpire primarily within the next five years, withe exception of nine leases in Northern
Virginia and seven leases outside of Northern Viiagiwhich will expire within the next 5 to 11 ysafCACI anticipates that most of these
leases will be renewed or replaced by other leases.

All of CACI's offices are in reasonably modern amdll-maintained buildings. The facilities are sugtally utilized and adequate for
present operations.

As of June 30, 2005, CACI International Inc mainéal its corporate headquarters in approximatelydDBsquare feet of space at 1100
North Glebe Road, Arlington, Virginia. See Noteiftdhe Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemesrtadditional information regarding tl

Company’s lease commitments.

CACI acquired certain real estate in Dayton, Ohieannection with the purchase of MTL Systems, imdanuary, 2004. The real es
consists of 2.6 acres, a 7,110 square foot gasagka 36,360 square foot two-story office building.
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings
Appeal of CACI International Inc, ASBCA No. 530

Reference is made to Part I, Item 3, “Legal Prowegd, in our Quarterly Report on Form T@for the period ended March 31, 2005,
the most recently filed information concerning #ppeal filed on September 27, 2000, with the Ar®ed/ices Board of Contract Appeals
(ASBCA) challenging the Defense Information Systefgency’s (DISA) denial of its claim for breach @fntract damages. Our appeal seeks
damages arising from DISA'’s breach of a licenseagrent pursuant to which the Department of Defagseed to conduct all electronic data
interchanges (which can be broadly understood mnneecommerce) exclusively through certified vadueled networks, such as the network
maintained by our wholly-owned subsidiary, CACIGNFEDERAL, for the period from September 2, 199%btgh April 22, 1998. The
ASBCA held that the Government breached its cohtlat determined that no damages flowed to the 2oy as a result of that breach.

Subsequent to the filing of our third quarter FA@RQ, we filed a Notice of Appeal in the U.S. CoofrAppeals for the Federal Circuit
on July 28, 2005.

CACI Dynamics Systems, Inc. v. Delphinus Engineggirinc., et al

Reference is made to Part I, Item 3, “Legal Prowegd in our third quarter Form 10-Q for the mostently filed information
concerning the suit filed on October 1, 2002 inlthited States District Court for the Eastern Distof Virginia against Delphinus
Engineering, Inc., V. Allen Spicer and James R.rEtteseeking damages and attorney’s fees arisorg étefendant’s efforts to move business
from CACI to Delphinus.

Since the filing of our third quarter Form 10-Q, have been seeking to collect a judgment in ounrfavthe amount of $11.2 million.

Saleh, et al. v. Titan Corp., et al, Case No. 04 CM3 R (NLS) (S.D. Cal. 2004)

Reference is made to Part I, Item 3, “Legal Prowegd in our third quarter Form 10-Q for the mostently filed information
concerning the suit filed in the United States fisiCourt for the Southern District of Califorrégainst CACI International Inc, CACI INC.-
FEDERAL, CACI N.V., and former CACI employee Steph®. Stefanowicz, among other defendants, seekimgr@anent injunction,
declaratory relief, compensatory and punitive dagsatreble damages and attorney’s fees arising fiefendant’s alleged act against
plaintiffs, who were detainees at Abu Ghraib prisowl elsewhere in Irag.

Since the filing of our third quarter Form 10-Q, motion of the Plaintiffs, the Federal District Gbfor the Eastern District of Virginia
ordered the case transferred to the Federal Digtaart for the District of Columbia. The defendahtwve filed a request for a Writ of
Mandamus with the United States Court of Appealsife Fourth Circuit seeking to set aside the fiemarder. The parties are awaiting the
decision of the Fourth Circuit.
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Ibrahim, et al. v. Titan Corp., et al., Case No.0#-CV-01248-JR (D.D.C. 2004)

Reference is made to Part I, Item 3, “Legal Prowegd in our third quarter Form 10-Q for the mostently filed information
concerning the suit filed in the United States fisiCourt for the District of Columbia against CAlRternational Inc, CACI INC.-
FEDERAL, CACI N.V. and Titan Corporation, seekingngpensatory and punitive damages for physical ynjgmotional distress, and/or
wrongful death allegedly suffered as a result dedes’ wrongful acts against plaintiffs, who weetadnees at Abu Ghraib prison and
elsewhere in Irag.

Since the filing of our third quarter Form 10-Qetiinited States District Court for the District@blumbia issued a Memorandum
Opinion on August 12, 2005 dismissing five courftplaintiffs’ amended complaint and giving plairfisifeave to file a further amended
complaint. The Court has scheduled a status camferim the case for September 16, 2005.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securityolders

No matter was submitted to a vote of security hdkiring the fourth quarter of the Registrantsél year ended June 30, 2005,
through the solicitation of proxies or otherwise.
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters
The Registrant’s Common Stock is listed on the N@sk Stock Exchange.

The ranges of high and low sales prices of the comshares of the Registrant quoted on the New %tokk Exchange under the ticl
symbol of “CAlI", for each quarter during the fisgadar ended June 30, 2005 and 2004 were as follows:

2005 2004
Quarter High Low High Low
1st $53.5( $38.1: $48.9¢ $33.4¢
2nd $69.1¢ $52.6( $53.0( $42.8:
3rd $67.6( $50.5( $49.6¢ $41.1(
4th $67.6( $51.4¢ $48.4¢ $36.0¢

The Registrant has never paid a cash dividend pfésent policy of the Registrant is to retain ezgsito provide funds for the operati
and expansion of its business. The Registrant doesitend to pay any cash dividends at this time.

At September 7, 2005, the number of stockholdersadrd of the Registrant’s Common Stock was apprately 481. The number of
stockholders of record is not representative oflvaber of beneficial stockholders due to the flaat many shares are held by depositories,
brokers, or nominees.

Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data

The selected financial data set forth below isvietifrom the audited financial statements of then@any for each of the fiscal years in
the five year period ended June 30, 2005. Thiginédion should be read in conjunction with ManagetiseDiscussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations, #tredconsolidated financial statements of the Comgant the notes thereto included in Part
Il in this Form 10-K.

During the years ended June 30, 2002 and 200G ah@any reported results from two discontinuedresses. On January 6, 2002,
Company sold its domestic Marketing Systems Grouprivironmental Research Systems Institute, Irsutsidiary, ESRI Business
Information Solutions. Effective with this saleethesults of the Marketing Systems Group have beftected as discontinued operations in
the statement of operations for the fiscal yeaedniline 30, 2002. The Company reported a lossdiscontinued operations of $0.01 per
basic and diluted share, and a loss on the dispdstidcontinued operations of $0.05 per basicdihded share, related to the disposal of the
Marketing Systems Group, Inc.

During the year ended June 30, 2001, the Compamgrézed a gain of $1.5 million, or $0.07 per basid diluted share, from the sale
of the discontinued Comnet products business. Tlere no results of operations during the year éddee 30, 2001 as the operating
activities of this discontinued operation were [wesgly ceased.
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Income Statement Data

Year Ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

(amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Revenue $1,623,06. $1,145,78 $843,13¢( $681,94. $557,89(
Operating expense 1,471,99 1,041,07. 772,73. 628,83t 520,58!
Net income from continuing operatio 85,31¢ 63,66¢ 44,71 31,92« 20,76¢
Net income 85,31¢ 63,66¢ 44,71 30,46¢ 22,30:
Earnings per common share and common share equivaie
Basic:
Weightec-average shares outstand 29,67¢ 29,05 28,64 24,99: 22,63¢
Net income from continuing operatio $ 28t % 21¢ $ 15 $ 128 $ 0.9z
Net income 2.8¢ 2.1¢ 1.5¢ 1.2 0.9¢
Diluted:
Weightec-average shares and equivalent shares outsta 30,56¢ 29,87: 29,42t $ 25,81« 23,05¢
Net income from continuing operatio $ 27¢ % 21 $ 152 122 $ 0.9
Net income 2.7¢ 2.1¢ 1.52 1.1¢ 0.97

Balance Sheet Data

June 30,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

(amounts in thousands)

Total asset $1,204,16/ $1,154,30. $562,05( $480,66: $284,73:
Long-term obligations 383,22¢ 431,77: 25,19( 36,14( 55,23(
Working capital 284,18t 208,19! 182,58 228,76 81,96
Shareholder equity 612,18¢ 498,27.  421,53! 367,15¢ 160,20«

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition & Results of Operations
The following discussion and analysis is provide@mhance the understanding of, and should beimezhjunction with, the
Consolidated Financial Statements and the relatadNAIl years refer to the Company’s fiscal ywhich ends on June 30.
Critical Accounting Policies

Critical accounting policies are defined as thds# are reflective of significant judgments andantainties, and potentially result in
materially different results under different asstionqs and conditions. Application of these polidegarticularly important to the portrayal
our financial condition and results of operationg consider the following accounting policies todue critical accounting policies:

Revenue Recognition/Contract Accounting

The Company generates essentially all of its reedram three different types of contractual arrangets: cost-plus-fee contracts; time
and materials contracts; and fixed price contrdRévenue on cost-plus-fee contracts is recognizéiaket extent of allowable costs incurred
plus an estimate of the applicable fees earned Ciimepany considers fixed fees under cost-figseontracts to be earned in proportion tc
allowable costs incurred in performance of the @it For cost-plus-fee contracts that includegrerance based fee
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incentives, and that are subject to the provisafrStatement of Position 81-Accounting for Performance of Construction-Type and Certain
Production-Type Contracts (SOP 81-1), the Company recognizes the relevaniopoof the expected fee to be awarded by the custat the
time such fee can be reasonably estimated, bastttums such as the Company’s prior award expeei@amd communications with the
customer regarding performance. For such costfglesontracts subject to the provisions of U.Susites & Exchange Commission Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 104Revenue Recognition (SAB 104), the Company recognizes the relevaniqrodf the fee upon customer
approval. Revenue on time-and-material contraatsdegnized to the extent of billable rates timesrh delivered plus allowable expenses
incurred.

The Company has four basic categories of fixedepermntracts; fixed unit price; fixed price-leveleffort; fixed price-completion; and
fixed price-license. Revenue on fixed unit pricattacts, where specified units of output underiserarrangements are delivered, is
recognized as units are delivered based on théfigplegrice per unit. Revenue on fixed unit pricaimenance contracts is recognized ratably
over the length of the service period. Revenudited price level of effort contracts is recognizeased upon the number of units of labor
actually delivered multiplied by the agreed ratedach unit of labor.

A significant portion of the Company’s fixed pricempletion contracts involve the design and develat of complex client systems.
For these contracts that are within the scope d? 801, revenue is recognized on the percentagerpletion method using costs incurred
in relation to total estimated costs. For fixeccprcompletion contracts that are not within thepgcof SOP 81-1, revenue is generally
recognized ratably over the service period. The gamy’s fixed price license agreements and relatedces contracts are primarily executed
in its international operations. As the agreemamtieliver software require significant productiomdification or customization of software,
revenue is recognized using the contract accoumgiingance of SOP 81-1. For agreements to delivier uwlader license and related services,
revenue is recognized as the data is deliveredarndces are performed. Provisions for estimatedds on uncompleted contracts are
recorded in the period in which such losses arerdened.

Contract accounting requires judgment relativesteasing risks, estimating contract revenues astd,c@nd making assumptions for
schedule and technical issues. Due to the sizeatule of many of our contracts, the estimatiototdl revenues and cost at completion is
complicated and subject to many variables. Contrasts include material, labor, subcontractings;aatd other direct costs, as well as an
allocation of allowable indirect costs. Assumptidrave to be made regarding the length of time topiete the contract because costs also
include expected increases in wages and pricasditerials. For contract change orders, claimsmilai items, we apply judgment in
estimating the amounts and assessing the potémtiadalization. These amounts are only includedantract value when they can be reliably
estimated and realization is considered probabt®ntives or penalties related to performance ottracts are considered in estimating sales
and profit rates, and are recorded when therefigigmt information for us to assess anticipatedfprmance. Estimates of award fees for
certain contracts are also a significant factagstimating revenue and profit rates based on aandhhnticipated awards.

Products and services provided under long-termldpweent and production contracts make up a largegooof our business, and
therefore the amounts we record in our financitieshents using contract accounting methods andacosunting standards are material. For
our federal contracts, we follow U.S. Governmermtcprement and accounting standards in assessiraji¢lnability and the allocability of
costs to contracts. Because of the significandbefudgments and estimation processes, it isylittedt materially different amounts could be
recorded if we used different assumptions or ifuhderlying circumstances were to change. We glasehitor compliance with and the
consistent application of our critical accountirgigies related to contract accounting. Businessrajions personnel conduct thorough
periodic contract status and performance reviewseMadjustments in estimated contract revenuessts are required; any changes from
prior estimates are generally included in earningke current period. Also, regular and recurmvgluations of contract cost, scheduling and
technical matters are performed by management peesavho are independent from the business opemapiersonnel performing work unt
the contract. Costs incurred and allocated to
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contracts with the U.S. Government are scrutinibedompliance with regulatory standards by ouispanel, and are subject to audit by the
Defense Contract Audit Agency (DCAA).

Allowance For Doubtful Accounts

Management establishes bad debt reserves agaitehdalled receivables based upon the latestrimédion available to determine
whether invoices are ultimately collectible. Wheaejudgment is involved in determining the estirsatbere is the potential for bad debt
expense and the fair value of accounts receivabe tmisstated. Given that we primarily serve th®.Government and that, in our opinion,
we have sufficient controls in place to properlgagnize revenue, we believe the risk to be relbtikev that a misstatement of accounts
receivable would have a material impact on ourrfaial results. Accounts receivable balances argemroff when the balance is deemed
uncollectible after exhausting all reasonable mexdimsllection.

Goodwill Valuation

Acquisitions of businesses have constituted a n@gaion of the Company’s historical growth, andaa®sult goodwill has increased
over the years to represent a significant portidipoth our long-term and total assets. We accoomo@ir goodwill under Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 1@8odwill and Other Intangible Assets, (FAS 142), which requires an impairment only
approach to accounting for goodwill.

The FAS 142 goodwill impairment model is a two-spepcess. First, it requires a comparison of thekb@lue of net assets to the fair
value of the related operations that have goodwstigned to them. If the fair value is determirete less than book value, a second step is
performed to compute the amount of the impairmienthis process, a fair value for goodwill is esdtied, based in part on the fair value of
operations used in the first step, and is comptréd carrying value. The shortfall of the failwa below carrying value represents the
amount of goodwill impairment. FAS 142 requiresttpaodwill be tested annually for impairment at #ane date every year, and also when
an event occurs or circumstances change such teatasonably possible that an impairment magteXhe Company has selected June :
it annual testing date.

We estimate the fair values of the Company’s oparatusing discounted cash flows. Forecasts oféutash flows are based on our
estimates of future revenues and operating colstiedeto contract backlog and fundings, historagadrating margins, recompete win rates
length of customer relationships, and assessmétie oarket conditions surrounding the governnigiaormation technology services
industry. These estimates are subject to reviewagpdoval by our senior management. Changes i tloescasts could cause the Company
to either pass or fail the first step in the FAS N2 goodwill valuation model, which could resalimpairment.

The cash flow forecasts are adjusted by an apmigpdiscount rate derived from our market capisiin plus a suitable control
premium at the date of evaluation. Therefore, chang the stock price may also affect the requirdrteerecognize an impairment, and the
amount of such impairment, if any. As of June 3MZ, a 10 percent increase or decrease in the valuer common stock would have hac
impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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Sock-Based Compensation

For the fiscal periods through June 30, 2005, the@any has accounted for stock-based compensadiaseactions using the intrinsic
value method in accordance with APB Opinion No(&BB 25), Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, as amended by Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation 8 Accounting for Certain Transactions involving Sock Compensation. Alternative
guidance under SFAS No. 128;counting for Stock-Based Compensation (FAS 123), which required companies to determimef#lir value o
options at the time of grant using a fair valuda@ppricing model, and to recognize compensatiqrease over the service period, was an
available alternative to APB 25 that the Companyl@¢dave used to account for stock-based compensatithe Company’s employee stock-
based compensation had been accounted using thisipns of FAS 123, the pro-forma earnings wouldehbeen as follows:

Year Ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003

(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Net income, as reporte $ 85,31¢ $ 63,66¢ $ 44,71
Stock-based compensation expense, net of incomeetaefit, included in net

income, as reporte 1,39¢ 99 —
Stock-based compensation expense under fair vadtieonh as applied to all

equity awards, net of income tax ben (6,990 (6,059 (4,726
Net income, as adjustt $ 79,72t $ 57,71« $ 39,98t

Basic earnings per sha

Earnings per share, as repor $ 2.8¢ $ 2.1¢ $  1.5¢
Incremental effect of sto-based compensation, net of income tax be (0.19 (0.20 (0.1¢)
Earnings per share, as adjus $  2.6¢ $  1.9¢ $ 14

Diluted earnings per share: as repol

Earnings per shai $ 2.7¢ $ 2.1 $ 1.52
Incremental effect of sto-based compensation, net of income tax be (0.18) (0.20 (0.1¢)
Earnings per share, as adjus $ 2.61 $ 1.9: $ 1.3¢€

These pro-forma results may not be indicative effthiure results due to forfeitures, differencetsvieen actual and expected lives of
outstanding options, changes in the Company’s gboick, and changes in the quantity, and termscanditions, of grants.

Effective July 1, 2005, the Company will adopt firevisions of Statement of Financial Accountingrsards No. 123RShare-Based
Payments (FAS 123R), which requires the Company to recogtiieecosts of all equity-based awards in its cddat#d financial statements.
The valuation of equity instruments underlying &tbased compensation, and the period during whichetlaged stock compensation expe
is recognized, are based in part on various assongpincluding the estimated life of equity instremts, stock volatility, interest rates and
vesting terms. Changes in these assumptions cawlkel $ignificant impacts on the expense recognigkethagement has evaluated the impact
that FAS 123R will have on the Company’s consoéddinancial statements for its fiscal year endlnge 30, 2006, and has reported the
estimated impact in a Current Report 8-K as filéthwhe SEC on June 24, 2005. The Company is amgjythe effect FAS 123R is projected
to have on financial reporting of its income tayemrse in years beyond fiscal 2006, and plans tolede on the method of implementation in
late September 2005.

During the year-end June 30, 2004, the Companyrbepgimclude a provision in restricted stock ulRSU) grants that provided for
accelerated vesting upon retirement at or afterédgdhe Company extended this accelerated vestindition to grants of non-qualified
stock options beginning July 1, 2004.
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In conjunction with its adoption of FAS 123R, theripany will also begin to recognize the expenseaated with RSUs and non-
qualified stock options granted to employees tlaaehreached, or are close to reaching, age 6=ordance with Issue No. 19 of EITF
Bulletin No. 00-23]ssues Related to the Accounting for Stock Compensation under APB Opinion No. 25 and FASB Interpretation No. 44 ,

(EITF 00-23, Issue 19). EITF 00-23 became effedtivBeptember 2000, and Issue 19 requires thatalue of equity instruments awarded to
employees that are eligible for retirement, and tloatain terms which provide for immediate vestipgpn retirement, be recognized in full
upon grant. Issue 19 of EITF 00-23 also requiras e value of such equity instruments granteshtployees nearing retirement age be
recognized ratably over the period from the datgraht, to the date the grantee is eligible foreatent. Inmediate recognition of expense
(the non-substantive vesting method) is requiretkuissue 19 of EITF 00-23 even when the granteedrgplans to, remain an employee of
the Company beyond the eligible retirement age.

The Company has not, however, applied the non-aotigé vesting method in recognizing compensatigease pertaining to RSUs in its
consolidated financial statements for the yeareéridine 30, 2005 and 2004. Furthermore, the Compatorically has not applied the
provisions of Issue 19 of EITF 00-23 when disclgsim the footnotes to its consolidated financtatements under the provisions of FAS
123, the pro-forma effect of stock-based compeosakpense pertaining to stock options grantetided age 65 or older. Had the Company
applied the non-substantive vesting method of D023, the net income and basic and diluted eanmémghare for the year ended June 30,
2005, as reported, would have been affected bpsigriificant amount. The provisions of Issue 1&0fF 00-23 had no effect on the
consolidated statement of operations for the yedeé June 30, 2004, as the vesting of RSUs gralueadg this year will not qualify for
accelerated vesting under the retirement termsenfjtants.

In the footnotes to its consolidated financial esta¢nts included elsewhere in this report, the Campas disclosed the pro-forma effect that
stock-based compensation expense would have hadténcome, and basic and diluted earnings peeshad the Company recognized
stock-based compensation expense in accordancehagitirovisions of FAS 123, but without giving efféo the provisions of Issue 19 of
EITF 00-23. Had the Company applied the provisiohissue 19 of EITF 00-23 to its RSU expense, andigclosures of pro-forma net
income and basic and diluted earnings per shageethmounts would have been affected as follows:

Effect of Applying
Pro-Forma Amounts Retirement Vesting Pro-Forma Amounts
in the Notes in the Notes
to the Consolidated Provisions to to the Consolidated
Statement of Operation: RSU Expense and Statement of Operation:
Pro-Forma Stock-
for the Year Ended Based for the Year Ended
June 30, 2005, Compensation June 30, 2005,
As Disclosed Expense As Adjusted
Net income $ 79,72¢ $ (1,36€) $ 78,35¢
Weightec-average earnings per she
Basic $ 2.6¢ $ (0.05) $ 2.64
Diluted $ 2.61 $ (0.04) $ 2.57
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth the relative pereaggs that certain items of expense and earningsdesvenue.

Revenue

Cost & expenses
Direct costs
Indirect costs & selling expens
Depreciation & amortizatio

Total costs & expense

Income from operation
Interest expense (income), 1

Net income before income tax
Income taxe:

Net income

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Year ended June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003

Years Ended June 30, Year to Year Change
2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003 2004 to 2005 2003 to 2004
Percent Perceni
Dollars Percentages Dollars Dollars

(dollar amounts in thousands)

$1,623,06. $1,145,78 $843,13¢ 100.% 100.% 100.%  $477,27° 41.7%  $302,64° 35.5%
1,019,47. 708,37. 517,97!  62.8% 61.8%  61.4% 311,10 43.9% 190,39t 36.6%
420,50; 313,66: 242,15  25.% 27.%  28.8% 106,83t 34.1% 7151 29.5%
32,02 19,03¢  12,60: 2.0%  1.7%  1.5% 12,98¢ 68.2% 6,43: 51.0%
1,471,990  1,041,07. 772,73: 90.%  90.%  91.7% 430,92 4106 268,33 34.7%
151,06 104,71 70,40¢ 9.3%  9.1%  8.3% 46,35( 44.%  34,30¢ 48.7%
14,76¢ 1,78¢ (1,379 0%  01% (0.9% 12,98  728.1% 3157 (229.9%
136,29 102,93 71,78 8.4%  9.0%  8.5% 33,36¢ 3206 31,15 43.0%
50,98: 39,26:  27,06¢ 3.1%  3.4%  3.2% 11,721 29.9% 12,19 45.(%
$ 8531t $ 63660 $ 44,71 53%  5.6%  53% $ 21,64 34.% $ 18,95¢ 42.0%
I I I

RevenueThe table below sets forth, for the periods indidahe customer mix in revenue with related pesgges of total

revenue.

Department of Defens
Federal Civilian Agencie

Commercial

State and Local Governme

Total

Year ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003

(dollar amounts in thousands)

$1,179,25! 72.1% $ 771,92( 67.2%  $536,26¢ 63.6%

350,88t 21.¢ 301,70¢ 26.5 241,49( 28.¢
68,14( 4.2 55,70¢ 4.9 51,41« 6.1
24,77 1.t 16,45 1.4 13,96¢ 1.7

$1,623,06: 100.%  $1,145,78! 100.(%  $843,13¢ 100.(%

For the year ended June 30, 2005, the Compangbkrtenue increased by $477.3 million, or 41.¢eet. Approximately 16.0
percent, or $183.1 million, of revenue growth wegamic and across a broad base of DoD, intelligeswoe federal civilian agency
customers. The remaining 25.7 percent, or $294llibmiwas from acquisitions completed in FY2004ig growth is primarily from th
demand of the Company’s federal customers for sesvand solutions. This demand is driven by the jg2omw's support of mission-
critical needs of its Army, Navy and Intelligencgnemunity customers. During FY2004 total revenueeased by $302.6 million, or
35.9 percent. The revenue increase resulted ptinfesim continuing growth in the Comparsysystems integration, engineering serv
and knowledge management offerings of its domegt@rations and the successful integration of feguesitions that broadened the
Company'’s portfolio of solutions offerings.
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Revenue generated from the date a business israddbrough the first anniversary of that datedissidered acquired revenue growth.
The Company’s acquisitions accounted for $294.Honiland $176.2 million of the revenue growth fofZ005 and FY2004,
respectively, as follows:

Business Acquired 2005 2004

AMS Defense & Intelligence Group (D&IC $244.¢ $ 40.:
CMS 31.¢ 13.1
C-CUBED 14.£ 35.7
MTL 3.6 2.5
PTG — 64.¢
Acton Burnell — 12.7
ATS — 4.8
Condor — 2.2
Total $294.2 $176.2

Revenue from DoD customers increased 52.8 perceft07.3 million, to approximately $1.2 billionrfBY2005 as compared to
FY2004. The aforementioned acquisitions accourgeapproximately 56.3 percent of this growth, cimtting $229.4 million. The
Company'’s work with the US Army, its largest custmiris driven by the need to support the warfightdraq, particularly through its
support of tactical military intelligence, commuaiions and logistics. The Compasyvork with the U.S. Navy remains strong, with &ase:
levels of work coming through the Seaport Enharemedract vehicle, and from its growing presencsupporting Naval Aviation. In the Dc
financial management practice, the Company continaexpand its ability to deliver enhanced servigad solutions, positioning itself to
participate in the modernization of legacy busirmstems. DoD revenue growth in FY2004 of 43.9 @atrcor $235.7 million, was driven by
the above referenced acquisitions as well as ttreased demand for mission-critical support frost@oers such as strategic and tactical
organizations in the military intelligence commuynithe U.S. Army Intelligence and Security Commahé, U.S. Army’s Communications
Electronics Command, and the U.S. Navy’s Space/adare Command.

Revenue from federal civilian agencies increaséZillion, or 16.3 percent, to $350.9 million #6¥2005 as compared to FY2004.
Acquisitions accounted for all of the increasehiis farea. The primary growth drivers were analgaid systems support of intelligence
agencies and transformation work performed by thm@any’s Defense and Intelligence Group. Approxetya26.4 percent of federal
civilian agency revenue for the year was derivedifiDoJ, for whom the Company provides litigatiopport services and maintains a debt
collection system. Revenue from DoJ was $92.7 oni/l§108.3 million and $94.4 million in FY2005, Fd® and FY2003, respectively. The
decrease in revenue from FY2004 to FY2005 was alaeréalignment of the federal government’s spepgiiorities. In FY2004, as
compared to FY2003, DoJ accounted for 23.0 perme$it 3.9 million of the revenue growth within fedecivilian agencies. During the same
period the Company also experienced increased uevgrowth due to higher volumes of work from custesrsuch as the Department of
Veterans Affairs (VA), the Social Security Adminestion and other Federal Civilian Agencies.

Commercial revenue increased 22.3 percent, or $hRlién, to $68.1 million in FY2005 as comparedR¥2004. Commercial revenue
is derived from both international and domesticrafiens. In FY2005, international operations act¢edrior 81.9 percent, or $55.8 million,
the total commercial revenue while the domestiaagiens accounted for 18.1 percent, or $12.3 millibhe increase in commercial revenue
was primarily from the international operationshiiitthe United Kingdom (UK), which increased by®2@ercent, or $9.5 million. The UK
growth came from its marketing systems group tbppies demographic software and data servicesitausdftware services business
particularly in the retail and telecommunicatioestsrs. The UK operations also benefited with afalile foreign exchange movement. The
balance of the increase in Commercial revenue veas the domestic operations, and specifically Coneiakrevenue earned by D&IG.
Commercial revenue increased 8.3 percent, or $4li®dmin FY2004 as compared to FY2003. Again, therease was primarily from the
Company’s international operations within the UK.
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Revenue from State and Local Governments increlag®d.6 percent, or $8.3 million, to $24.8 millitor the year ended June 30, 2005
as compared to the same period a year ago. Appabeiynone-third of this increase or $2.7 milliomdze attributed to the March 1, 2004
acquisition of CMS. The balance of the $5.6 millafrgrowth was from an increased demand for infaromatechnology services that were
provided across a number of states. In FY2004 agpaced to FY2003, revenue from State and Local Gwrents increased by 17.8 percent
or $2.5 million. Almost half of this increase watributed to acquisition activity. Revenue from lab&overnments represented 1.5 percent
and 1.4 percent of the Company'’s total revenueYiab5 and FY2004. The Company’s continued and ex@aifiocus on DoD and federal
civilian agency opportunities has resulted in aucedl emphasis on State and Local Governments Isssine

Income from Operations Operating income increased 44.3 percent, or $@li®n, in FY2005 as compared to the same pesigear
ago. Operating margin in FY2005 improved to 9.3pat from 9.1 percent a year earlier. This improsetwas driven by the higher margins
provided by D&IG, economies of scale related withusitions, and the continued growth from highexrgin national security and
intelligence work. The Company was able to improgerating margins despite incurring significanttsaslated to the implementation of
Sarbanes-Oxley, legal costs related to operatiotrag, and non-cash charges related with the estpgrof Restricted Stock Units (RSUSs). In
FY2004, as compared to FY2003, operating incomeeased 48.7 percent, or $34.3 million. The Compagyowth in operating margin was
driven primarily by operational cost synergies agsed with acquisitions and a favorable mix ofibass.

During the last three years, as a percentage efies total direct costs were 62.8 percent, 61r&pé and 61.4 percent, respectively.
Direct costs include direct labor and “other direasts”such as equipment purchases, subcontract costsaaetiexpenses. Other direct co
which are common in our industry, typically aredned in response to specific client tasks and waay from period to period. The largest
component of direct costs, direct labor, was $4@filHon, $346.2 million and $251.6 million in FYR8, FY2004 and FY2003, respectively.
The increase in direct labor during the last tHigeal years is attributable to the internal grouwtthe Companys federal government busin
both in the DoD and federal civilian agencies a$§ agfrom the previously mentioned acquisition\aties. Other direct costs were $529.1
million, $362.2 million and $266.3 million in FY260FY 2004, and FY2003, respectively. The year gear increase was primarily the re:
of increased volume of tasking across system iategr, knowledge management and engineering sariuictuding the aforementioned
acquisitions.

Indirect costs and selling expenses include fringieefits, marketing and bid and proposal coststantilabor and other discretionary
costs. Many of these expenses are highly varialdehave grown in dollar volume generally in propmrtto the growth in revenue. As a
percentage of revenue, indirect costs and selkpgrses were 25.9 percent, 27.4 percent and 288mdor FY2005, FY2004 and FY2003,
respectively. The decrease in percentage overrtbetpo fiscal years in primarily from cost synarg associated with acquisitions.

Depreciation and amortization increased 68.2 peroer$13.0 million, in FY2005 as compared to FY208pproximately 84.7 percent,
or $11.0 million, of the increase was attributaiol¢he intangible amortization of assets acquirethé most recent acquisitions, primarily that
of the May 1, 2004 acquisition of the D&IG. The drate of the increase of approximately $2.0 millicas primarily for new capital
expenditures and building improvements to suppergoing business. In FY2004, as compared to FY286@reciation and amortization
increased by 51.0 percent, or $6.4 million prinyafdr the same reasons as stated above.

The Company incurred net interest expense of $ldn and $1.8 million during FY2005 and FY20G4spectively. The majority of
this increase was due to a full year of interestxeelating to the Company’s borrowings in May 206f $422.6 million under its credit
facility which was used to finance the purchasthefD&IG. As of June 30, 2005, the Company’s oundilag borrowing under this line of
credit was $345.6 million. The Company is requitedepay a minimum of $3.5 million annually undee terms of its credit facility. For
FY2004, the Company incurred approximately two rherdf interest under the credit facility descriladdve. Prior to May 2004, the
Company was able to fund its operations from prdseeceived from its March 2002 secondary offerigilable cash and equivalents and
short-term marketable securities, and operating tiawss.
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The effective income tax rates in FY2005, FY200d Ri2003, were 37.4 percent, 38.1 percent and 3&t@ent, respectively, which
differed from the federal statutory rate of 35.0ge@t primarily due to state and local income taed certain non-deductible expenses.

Quarterly Financial Information

Quarterly financial data for the two most receatél years is provided in Note 23 to the Compa@gasolidated Financial Statements
contained in this report.

Effects of Inflation

Based on the Company’s contract mix reported foR®05, approximately 25 percent of the Company’srass is conducted under
cost-reimbursable contracts which automaticallpsidievenue to cover costs that are affected lgtiof. Approximately 57 percent of
revenue is earned under time-and-material contrattsre labor rates for many of the services prdidnder time-andiaterial contracts, a
often fixed for several years. Under certain time-material contracts containing indefinite-delixandefinite-quantity procurement
arrangements, the Company does adjust labor ratesmHy as permitted. The remaining portion of @@mpany’s business is fixed-price and
may span multiple years. The Company generallybkeas able to price its time-and-materials and figede contracts in a manner that
accommodates the rates of inflation experienceddent years.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Historically, the Company’s positive cash flow frayperations, and its available credit facilitieayé provided adequate liquidity and
working capital to fund the Company’s operationegds. Cash flows from operations totaled $137.0amjl$75.8 million and $75.9 million
for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 268@ectively.

Between March 2002 and May 2004, the principal s liquidity and capital to fund business acijuiss were the proceeds from
Companys March 2002 offering of 4.9 million shares of coomstock. The Company raised $161.5 million froms tiffering, and during tF
period between March 2002 and May 2004, invest@dagmately $170.2 million in the acquisition ofjéi businesses. Operating cash flows
and borrowings under credit facilities were usedupplement the offering proceeds, as necessafyntbthe acquisition of these seven
businesses.

To fund the acquisition of the D&IG, the Companyezad into a $550 million credit facility (the 20@4edit Facility), which includes a
$200 million revolving credit facility (the revolwg facility), and a $350 million institutional terlman (the term loan). The initial borrowings
under the 2004 Credit Facility were $422.6 milliohwhich $345.6 million was outstanding under t&en loan at June 30, 2005. During the
year ended June 30, 2005, the Company receivedvanees from borrowings under the revolving fagilénd repaid the revolving facili
balance of $62.2 million that was outstanding aieJ80, 2004.

The revolving facility is a five-year, secured fdgithat permits continuously renewable borrowiredap to $200 million, with annual
sublimits on amounts borrowed for acquisitions. Téwelving facility permits one, two, three and sionth interest rate options. The
Company pays a fee on the unused portion of thiktyac

The term loan portion of the 2004 Credit Facildyai seven-year secured facility under which priasggayments are due in quarterly
installments of $0.875 million at the end of eaisledl quarter through March 2011, and the balaf&325.5 million is due in full on May 2,
2011.

Interest rates for both the revolving credit andtéoan borrowings are based on LIBOR, or the higti¢he prime rate, or federal fun
rate, plus applicable margins. Margin and unuseddées are determined
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quarterly based on the Company’s leverage ratibs.Jompany is expected to operate within certaiitdion leverage, net worth and fixed-
charge coverage ratios throughout the term of €@ Zredit Facility. The total costs associateds@curing the 2004 Credit Facility were
approximately $8.2 million, and are being amortipedr the life of the 2004 Credit Facility.

In May 2005, the Company amended the 2004 Creditifyaby reducing the margins applicable to th&0R and prime and federal
funds rate factors, and in June entered an intesiEsswap agreement covering a portion of thetandéng term loan balance. The Company
incurred approximately $0.5 million of fees to amdehe 2004 Credit facility, which has been capmtedi and is being amortized over the
remaining term of the 2004 Credit Facility.

The Company also has amounts due under a leasenagmeclassified as a capital lease for reportump@ses, amounts due under a
mortgage note payable, and maintains a line ofitcfadlity in the United Kingdom. The total amouaift reported principal due under the
capital lease agreement and mortgage note payas&w6 million at June 30, 2005. The total amawmilable under the line-of-credit
facility in the U.K., which is scheduled to expireDecember 2005, is approximately $0.9 million.&slune 30, 2005, the Company had no
borrowings under this facility.

Cash and equivalents were $133.0 million and $68lon as of June 30, 2005 and 2004, respectivigrking capital was $285.1
million and $208.2 million as of June 30, 2005 2084, respectively. The Company’s operating cash fhcreased to $137.0 million for
FY2005, as compared to $75.8 million for the yeatezl June 30, 2004. The primary drivers behinditeer operating cash flow were the
increase in revenues, which in turn was largelytdube May 2004 acquisition of the D&IG, and impements in days-sales-outstanding
(DSO). DSO decreased to 70 days as of June 30, 005 88 days at the end of FY2004.

The Company used $16.6 million, and a net $496llfomj of cash in investing activities for the yeanded June 30, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The significant decrease in cash frseihvesting purposes during FY2005 was due prilynéo reduced acquisition activity in
FY2005. During FY 2005, the Company paid $3.7 millto acquire all of the stock of IMAJ Consultingriited. In the United Kingdom, and
made a $4.0 million earn-out payment in March 26#8&ted to its acquisition of CMS Information Sees, Inc. in March 2004. There were
no other acquisitions related payments made d#¥2005. The Company invested $503.3 million dufi¢2004 to acquire businesses
including the D&IG ($420.7 million), CMS InformatioServices, Inc. ($28.2 million), and C-CUBED Camgitn ($36.2 million).

Purchases of office and computer related equipof$.8 million and $8.7 million in FY2005 and FY®4, respectively, accounted for
the majority of the remaining funds used in invagtactivities. Cash flows used in investing acigdgtduring FY2004 were offset by cash
proceeds of $15.4 million from the sale of markgaecurities.

Cash used in financing activities totaled $50.9iarilduring FY2005, while net cash provided by ficang activities totaled $408.7
million. During FY2004, the Company obtained $42@ion of cash from the initial borrowings undés 2004 Credit Facility arranged to
finance the acquisition of the D&IG. The cash pd®d by borrowings was offset in part by principgdayments of $10.4 million under the
revolving credit facility, and the payment of $8#llion of deferred financing costs. During FY20@Be Company repaid the remaining
balance of $62.2 million of initial borrowings madeder the revolving credit facility, and the schled $3.5 million of installments under the
term loan.

Cash flows from financing activities continued &nlefit from proceeds received from the exercisst@atk options, and purchases of
stock under the Company’s employee stock purchiase Proceeds from these activities totaled $23lIGomand $10.5 million during
FY2005 and FY2004, respectively. These amounts w#set by cash used to purchase stock to fulEiligations under the employee stock
purchase plan. Cash used to acquire stock wasiidn and $4.9 million during FY2005 and FY20G4éspectively.
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On February 14, 2005, the Company filed a univesbalf registration statement on Form S-3 withSkeurities and Exchange
Commission to sell up to $400 million of commoncstapreferred stock, or debt securities from timérmne in one or more public offerings.
The registration statement was amended and bed&ective in May 2005. The net proceeds from any sdlthe securities would be used for
acquisitions and other general corporate purpasdisding repayment of debt, share repurchasescapithl expenditures.

The Company believes that the combination of irkyrgenerated funds, available bank borrowingsha@nd cash equivalents on he
will provide the required liquidity and capital msces necessary to fund on-going operations, cwstpcapital expenditures, and other
working capital requirements.

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes the Compangontractual obligations as of June 30, 2005r#watire the Company to make future c
payments:

Payments Due By Period

Less than
1to3 3to5 More than
Total 1 year years years 5 years

(amounts in thousands)
Contractual Obligations

Long-term debt(1 $345,62! $ 350 $ 7,00 $ 7,000 $328,12!
Capital lease obligations(. 89t 50€ 38¢ — —
Operating leases(. 176,24: 32,93¢ 56,05! 38,78 48,47(
Other lon¢-term liabilities
Other notes payable( 877 141 89 101 54¢€
Deferred compensation( 25,977 91¢ 1,14C 1,11z 22,80¢
Total $549,61!  $38,00¢ $64,66¢ $46,99:  $399,94°

(1) See Note 14 to the Compé's consolidated financial statements for additionfmirmation regarding debt and related matt

(2) The principal portion of capital lease obligatidgotaling $856 is included in the Compi's consolidated balance sheet at June 30, :

(3) See Note 15 to the Compé's consolidated financial statements for additianfairmation regarding operating lease commitme

(4) The liability is offset by investment assets hejdie plan provider to be reimbursed to the Compagon the distribution of the liabili
to the plan participant. See Note 19 to the Comisazgnsolidated financial statements for additianfdrmation regarding deferred
compensatior

Forward Looking Statements

There are statements made herein which may noessltiistorical facts and, therefore, could be jméted to be forward looking
statements as that term is defined in the Privataities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such stats are subject to factors that could
cause actual results to differ materially from eiptted results. The factors that could cause hatgalts to differ materially from those
anticipated include, but are not limited to, thédiwing:

We depend on contracts with the federal governmiemta substantial majority of our revenue, and obusiness could be seriously
harmed if the government ceased doing business wih

We derived 94.0 percent of our total revenue in B0&and 93.7 percent of our total revenue in FY206vh federal government
contracts, either as a prime contractor or a subactor. We derived 72.7 percent of our total rexeem FY2005 and 67.4 percent of our total
revenue in FY2004 from contracts with agenciesef t
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DoD. We expect that federal government contracliscantinue to be the primary source of our revefarghe foreseeable future. If we were
suspended or debarred from contracting with theriddgovernment generally, with the General Ses/isgministration, or any significant
agency in the intelligence community or the DoDif@ur reputation or relationship with governmegencies were to be impaired, or if the
government otherwise ceased doing business with significantly decreased the amount of businiedeés with us, our business, prospects,
financial condition and operating results couldeatiimaterially from those anticipated.

Our business could be adversely affected by theconte of the various investigations/proceedings netiag our interrogation
services work in Iraq

Beginning in May 2004, press accounts discloseihi@nnal government report, the Taguba report, tvkigntains information regardi
the alleged mistreatment of Iraqi prisoners. Thguba report alleges that one of our employees masvied with the alleged mistreatment.
Another government report, the Jones/Fay Repdeges that three of our employees, including theeidentified in the Taguba Report, acted
improperly in performing their assigned dutiesraq. The Jones/Fay Report recommended that themat@n in the report regarding each of
these employees be forwarded to the General Cooh#ie® United States Army for determination of wiex each of them should be referred
to the United States Department of Justice forgmosgon, as well as forwarded to the contractirficef for appropriate contractual action.

Our preliminary investigation into these matterd hiteady considered some of the allegations réugttle employees cited in the
Jones/Fay Report, all of whom are no longer empldyeus. That investigation, however, could notfcanthe allegation of abuse contained
in the Jones/Fay Report concerning one of the foemployees and reached a different conclusion tikadones/Fay Report regarding the
allegation that another former employee placedtaigee in a stress position and permitted a phafdgto be taken. The third of our former
employees named in the Jones/Fay report, whose wasienade public at the time of the illegally leiHe@guba Report, has been under
careful consideration and review by us since May42espite attempts by our legal counsel to obtdarmation from the Government, to
date we have not received any specific informatiomfirming the allegations of wrongdoing made ia fraguba report about that former
employee. In fact, our investigation uncoveredg@about the high quality of his work from his swmors and colleagues. The Jones/Fay
Report contained other allegations that had not lpeeviously communicated to us, and which we asg pursuing. Our investigation thus
far has not produced information that supportsehesw Jones/Fay Report findings. We have coopeeatédvill continue to cooperate fully
with the government regarding investigations agsiat of interrogation services provided in Iraq.

In addition, we received a letter from the GSA Samgion and Debarment Official expressing conceshwe may have misused a GSA
schedule contract vehicle in connection with thetiact to provide interrogators and affording usopportunity to provide information and
argument as to why it should remain eligible faitier Government contracts. We provided informatiod presented an explanation to the
GSA on June 14, 2004. After its review, GSA send Ustter stating that it was not necessary to #aleformal action to protect the interests
of the government (that is, the GSA would not suspar debar us) based on these matters. In tleg, ldte Suspension and Debarment
Official informed us that he had provided the imf@tion to the GSA'’s attorneys for review and wdeldus know if additional information
was needed. GSA has not requested any furthemnnaftoon.

We have never condoned, and will never condonertat# or endorse, any illegal or inappropriate bielan the part of any employee
when working on our behalf—but we will stand firndy our employees and their right to be presumaddant until there is verifiable
information confirming that they have been involirdnisconduct. If and when we receive verifiabltormation indicating any inappropric
or illegal behavior on the part of any employee wilttake swift and appropriate action to redrdss matter.

The results of the investigations and proceedirganding our interrogation services in Iraq codfda our relationships with our
clients and could cause our actual results to diffaterially from those anticipated.
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Our business could be adversely affected by charnigdsidgetary priorities of the federal government.

Because we derive a substantial majority of ouenee from contracts with the federal governmentbeleve that the success and
development of our business will continue to depemaur successful participation in federal govegntrtontract programs. Changes in
federal government budgetary priorities could diyeaffect our financial performance. A significasécline in government expenditures, or a
shift of expenditures away from programs that wgpsut or a change in federal government contragiligies, could cause federal
government agencies to reduce their purchases gpdémacts, to exercise their right to terminatetcacts at any time without penalty or not
to exercise options to renew contracts. Any sudio@e could cause our actual results to differ miallg from those anticipated. Among the
factors that could seriously affect our federalgovnent contracting business are:

» changes in federal government programs or requinene

* Dbudgetary priorities limiting or delaying federalvg@rnment spending generally, or specific departmenagencies in particular,
and changes in fiscal policies or available fundingluding potential governmental shutdowns (saslthat which occurred during
the governmer's 1996 fiscal year

e anincrease in set-asides for small businessesahid result in our inability to compete directty prime contracts; and

» curtailment of the federal government’s use of tethgy solutions firms.

Our federal government contracts may be terminatgdthe government at any time and may contain otpeovisions permitting the
government not to continue with contract performacand, if lost contracts are not replaced, our ogiing results may differ materially
from those anticipated

We derive substantially all of our revenue fromdiead government contracts that typically span anmare base years and one or more
option years. The option periods typically coverenthan half of the contract’s potential duratibederal government agencies generally
have the right not to exercise these option peribbdaddition, our contracts typically also contpnovisions permitting a government client to
terminate the contract for its convenience. A denisiot to exercise option periods or to termir@stracts could result in significant revenue
shortfalls from those anticipated.

Federal government contracts contain numerous praions that are unfavorable to us.

Federal government contracts contain provisionsaaadubject to laws and regulations that givegtheernment rights and remedies,
some of which are not typically found in commerdahtracts, including allowing the government to:

» cancel multi-year contracts and related ordersrifis for contract performance for any subsequeat lyecome unavailable;
» claim rights in systems and software developeddyy u

» suspend or debar us from doing business with tther& government or with a governmental agencypsedines and penalties and
subject us to criminal prosecution; g

« control or prohibit the export of our data and temlogy.

If the government terminates a contract for coneeoe, we may recover only our incurred or commitiests, settlement expenses and
profit on work completed prior to the terminatidfithe government terminates a contract for defawdt may be unable to recover even those
amounts, and instead may be liable for excess tusisred by the government in procuring undelidgtems and services from another
source. Depending on the value of a contract, srchination could cause our actual results to diffiaterially from those anticipated. As is
common with government contractors, we have expeeié and continue to experience occasional perfacenssues under certain of our
contracts. Certain contracts also contain orgaioizak conflict of
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interest clauses that limit our ability to compfetecertain related follow-on contracts. For exaepvhen we work on the design of a
particular system, we may be precluded from compdtr the contract to install that system. Depegdipon the value of the matters
affected a performance problem or organizationaflzx of interest issue that precludes our paptition in a program or contract could cause
our actual results to differ materially from tha@s#ticipated.

If we fail to establish and maintain important retnships with government entities and agenciesy ability to successfully bid for
new business may be adversely affected.

To facilitate our ability to prepare bids for newsiness, we rely in part on establishing and maiimtg relationships with officials of
various government entities and agencies. Theagarships enable us to provide informal input addice to government entities and
agencies prior to the development of a formal W& may be unable to successfully maintain ouridahips with government entities and
agencies, and any failure to do so may adversédgtadur ability to bid successfully for new bussseand could cause our actual results to
differ materially from those anticipated.

We derive significant revenue from contracts andkaorders awarded through a competitive bidding pess. If we are unable to
consistently win new awards over any extended perimur business and prospects will be adverselgetéd.

Substantially all of our contracts and task ordeith the federal government are awarded througbnapetitive bidding process. We
expect that much of the business that we will se¢ke foreseeable future will continue to be avwarthrough competitive bidding.
Budgetary pressures and changes in the procurgmmress have caused many Government clients teasitigly purchase goods and
services through indefinite delivery/indefinite qtigy, or ID/IQ, contracts, GSA schedule contraatsl other government-wide acquisition
contracts. These contracts, some of which are aglaxmmultiple contractors, have increased competénd pricing pressure, requiring that
we make sustained poatvard efforts to realize revenue under each sustraxd. In addition, in consideration of recent lpeity regarding th
practice of agencies awarding work under such ectgrthat is arguably outside their intended scbpt the GSA and the DoD have initia
programs aimed to ensure that all work fits propesithin the scope of the contract under whiclsidwarded. The net effect of such progr
may reduce the number of bidding opportunitieslate to us. Moreover, even if we are highly quadifto work on a particular new contr:
we might not be awarded business because of tieediegovernment’s policy and practice of maintagnindiverse contracting base.

This competitive bidding process presents a nurabesks, including the following:

» we bid on programs before the completion of thesign, which may result in unforeseen technologidéitulties and cost
overruns;

* we expend substantial cost and managerial times#ind to prepare bids and proposals for contrias we may not win;
e we may be unable to estimate accurately the ressumaed cost structure that will be required toiserany contract we win; and

* we may encounter expense and delay if our compegfitimtest or challenge awards of contracts taus®mpetitive bidding, and
any such protest or challenge could result in #sailbmission of bids on modified specificationsinathe termination, reduction or
modification of the awarded contra

If we are unable to win particular contracts, weyrba foreclosed from providing to clients servitest are purchased under those
contracts for a number of years. If we are unableonsistently win new contract awards over angmraéd period, our business and prospects
will be adversely affected and that could causeagtual results to differ materially from thoseiaip@ated. In addition, upon the expiration of
a contract, if the client requires further servioéghe type provided by the contract, there igfi@ently a competitive rebidding process.
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There can be no assurance that we will win anyiquéar bid, or that we will be able to replace Imgsis lost upon expiration or completion of
a contract, and the termination or non-renewahgf@t our significant contracts could cause ouuakctesults to differ materially from those
anticipated.

Our business may suffer if we or our employees ar@ble to obtain the security clearances or otheradjfications we and they need
to perform services for our clients.

Many of our federal government contracts requiréousave security clearances and employ personitielspecified levels of educatic
work experience and security clearances. Deperatirte level of clearance, security clearancedeadifficult and time-consuming to
obtain. If we or our employees lose or are unablebtain necessary security clearances, we magenable to win new business and our
existing clients could terminate their contractthwis or decide not to renew them. To the extentamnot obtain or maintain the required
security clearances for our employees working paréicular contract, we may not derive the reveaniicipated from the contract, which
could cause our results to differ materially frdmge anticipated.

We must comply with a variety of laws and regulatsy and our failure to comply could cause our actuasults to differ materially
from those anticipated

We must observe laws and regulations relatingeddihmation, administration and performance of fatlgovernment contracts which
affect how we do business with our clients and imgyose added costs on our business. For exampl&gttheral Acquisition Regulation and
the industrial security regulations of the DoD aeldted laws include provisions that:

« allow our federal government clients to terminat@at renew our contracts if we come under foragmership, control or
influence;

* require us to disclose and certify cost and priclata in connection with contract negotiations; and

e require us to prevent unauthorized access to @kdsnformation.

Our failure to comply with these or other laws aedulations could result in contract terminatiasd of security clearances, suspension
or debarment from contracting with the federal goweent, civil fines and damages and criminal praten and penalties, any of which co
cause our actual results to differ materially fridmose anticipated.

The federal government may reform its procurememtather practices in a manner adverse to us.

The federal government may reform its procuremeattres or adopt new contracting rules and regulaf such as cost accounting
standards. It could also adopt new contracting otisthielating to GSA contracts or other governmeidiewontracts, or adopt new socio-
economic requirements. These changes could impailility to obtain new contracts or win re-comgzetontracts. Any new contracting
methods could be costly or administratively difftdior us to satisfy, and, as a result could caactaal results to differ materially from those
anticipated.

Restrictions on or other changes to the federal gounent’s use of service contracts may harm our mgiang results.

We derive a significant amount of revenue from mereontracts with the federal government. The govent may face restrictions
from new legislation, regulations or governmentounpressures, on the nature and amount of sertfieagovernment may obtain from priv
contractors. Any reduction in the government’s asprivate contractors to provide federal servicesld cause our actual results to differ
materially from those anticipated.
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Our contracts and administrative processes and sgst are subject to audits and cost adjustmentshigyfederal government, which
could reduce our revenue, disrupt our business therwise adversely affect our results of operations

Federal government agencies, including the DCAAtinely audit and investigate government contracits government contractors’
administrative processes and systems. These agareiew our performance on contracts, pricing fixas, cost structure and compliance
with applicable laws, regulations and standardgyTadlso review our compliance with government ratiohs and policies and the adequacy
of our internal control systems and policies, idahg our purchasing, property, estimating, compgoasand management information
systems. Any costs found to be improperly allocatea specific contract will not be reimbursed, ang such costs already reimbursed must
be refunded. Moreover, if any of the administrafiwecesses and systems is found not to complyneg@hirements, we may be subjected to
increased government scrutiny and approval thdtladelay or otherwise adversely affect our abildycompete for or perform contracts.
Therefore, an unfavorable outcome to an audit ByX@AA or another government agency could caussabhotsults to differ materially from
those anticipated. If a government investigationawers improper or illegal activities, we may béjsat to civil and criminal penalties and
administrative sanctions, including terminatiorcohtracts, forfeitures of profits, suspension ofmpants, fines and suspension or debarment
from doing business with the federal governmenaddition, we could suffer serious reputationahiirallegations of impropriety were
made against us. Each of these results could eatisal results to differ materially from those aitated.

Failure to maintain strong relationships with othecontractors could result in a decline in our revea.

We derive substantial revenue from contracts irctvlive act as a subcontractor or from teaming aenawegts in which we and other
contractors bid on particular contracts or prografissa subcontractor or teammate, we often laclrobaver fulfilment of a contract, and
poor performance on the contract could tarnishreputation, even when we perform as required. VWieetxto continue to depend on
relationships with other contractors for a portafrour revenue in the foreseeable future. Moreower revenue and operating results could
differ materially from those anticipated if any e contractor or teammate chose to offer directihe client services of the type that we
provide or if they team with other companies tovile those services.

We may not receive the full amounts authorized undlge contracts included in our backlog, which caliteduce our revenue in
future periods below the levels anticipate

Our backlog consists of funded backlog, which isdshon amounts actually obligated by a client fgmpent of goods and services, and
unfunded backlog, which is based upon managemesitimate of the future potential of our existingitracts and task orders, including
options, to generate revenue. Our backlog mayesatltrin actual revenue in any particular periadataall, which could cause our actual
results to differ materially from those anticipated

The maximum contract value specified under a gavernt contract or task order awarded to us is noéssarily indicative of the
revenues that we will realize under that contrBot. example, we derive a substantial portion ofrevenue from government contracts in
which we are not the sole provider, meaning thatgibvernment could turn to other companies tolfilkfe contract. We also derive revenues
from ID/IQ contracts, which do not require the gawraent to purchase a material amount of goodsreices under the contract. Action by
the government to obtain support from other combracor failure of the government to order the ditaiof work anticipated could cause our
actual results to differ materially from those aiptated.

Without additional Congressional appropriations, s@ of the contracts included in our backlog willmein unfunded, which could
significantly harm our prospects

Although many of our federal government contraetfuire performance over a period of years, Congriéen appropriates funds for
these contracts for only one year at a time. Assalt, our contracts typically are only partialiynfied at any point during their term, and all or
some of the work intended to be performed under
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the contracts will remain unfunded pending subsegGengressional appropriations and the obligatioadditional funds to the contract by
the procuring agency. Nevertheless, we estimataluane of the contract values, including valuegthas the assumed exercise of options
relating to these contracts, in calculating the am@f our backlog. Because we may not receivduti@mount we expect under a contract,
our estimate of our backlog may be inaccurate amdnay post results that differ materially from thasticipated.

Employee misconduct, including security breachesuld result in the loss of clients and our suspemsior disbarment from
contracting with the federal government.

We may be unable to prevent our employees fromgingan misconduct, fraud or other improper actdstthat could adversely affect
our business and reputation. Misconduct could thelihe failure to comply with federal governmerdqurement regulations, regulations
regarding the protection of classified informatad legislation regarding the pricing of labor atlder costs in government contracts. Many
of the systems we develop involve managing andeptioty information involved in national securitydaother sensitive government
functions. A security breach in one of these systeauld prevent us from having access to sucttalliyi sensitive systems. Other examples
of employee misconduct could include time carddrand violations of the Anti-Kickback Act. The paetions we take to prevent and detect
this activity may not be effective, and we coulddainknown risks or losses. As a result of emplaoyseonduct, we could face fines and
penalties, loss of security clearance and suspeisidebarment from contracting with the federalegoment, which could cause our actual
results to differ materially from those anticipated

Our failure to attract and retain qualified employs, including our senior management team, could atsely affect our business.

Our continued success depends to a substantiadelegrour ability to recruit and retain the techfycskilled personnel we need to
serve our clients effectively. Our business inveltlee development of tailored solutions for ouerds, a process that relies heavily upon the
expertise and services of our employees. Accordjrglr employees are our most valuable resourcemp@ttion for skilled personnel in the
information technology services industry is interesed technology service companies often experiaigteattrition among their skilled
employees. There is a shortage of people capalfikiraj these positions and they are likely to m@ma limited resource for the foreseeable
future. Recruiting and training these personneliiregsubstantial resources. Our failure to attaaet retain technical personnel could increase
our costs of performing our contractual obligatiomsluce our ability to efficiently satisfy ouretits’ needs, limit our ability to win new
business and cause our actual results to diffeemadly from those anticipated.

In addition to attracting and retaining qualifiethnical personnel, we believe that our succedsieflend on the continued employn
of our senior management team and its ability teegate new business and execute projects sucdgs€ful senior management team is v
important to our business because personal reposaéind individual business relationships areticalielement of obtaining and maintaining
client engagements in our industry, particularlyimagencies performing classified operations. Biss bf any of our senior executives could
cause us to lose client relationships or new bssiogportunities, which could cause actual resoltsffer materially from those anticipated.

Our markets are highly competitive, and many of tbempanies we compete against have substantialBater resources.

The markets in which we operate include a largebemof participants and are highly competitive. Maff our competitors may
compete more effectively than we can because treelagger, better financed and better known congsatiian we are. In order to stay
competitive in our industry, we must also keep paite changing technologies and client preferentfage are unable to differentiate our
services from those of our competitors, our revanag decline. In addition, our competitors havalelished relationships among themselves
or with third parties to increase their abilityaddress client needs. As a result, new competiors
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alliances among competitors may emerge and compate effectively than we can. There is also a §igamt industry trend towards
consolidation, which may result in the emergenceanfipanies who are better able to compete agandthe results of these competitive
pressures could cause our actual results to difégerially from those anticipated.

Our quarterly revenue and operating results could tolatile.

Our quarterly revenue and operating results mastihte significantly and unpredictably in the fetuin particular, if the federal
government does not adopt, or delays adoption lafidget for each fiscal year beginning on Octoher fails to pass a continuing resoluti
federal agencies may be forced to suspend ouramistand delay the award of new and follow-on @mtérand orders due to a lack of
funding. Further, the rate at which the federalegzoment procures technology may be negatively ttkfollowing changes in presidential
administrations and senior government officials.

Therefore, period-to-period comparisons of our apeg results may not be a good indication of atufe performance.

Our quarterly operating results may not meet thgeetations of securities analysts or investorsctvim turn may have an adverse ef
on the market price of our common stock. Our quigrtaperating results may also fluctuate due toampent of goodwill charges required
recent changes in accounting standards.

We may lose money or generate less than anticipatedits if we do not accurately estimate the co$tan engagement which is
conducted on a fixed-price basis.

We perform a portion of our engagements on a fixede basis. We derived 18.0 percent of our teaénue in FY2005 and 17.0
percent of our total revenue in FY2004 from fixetite contracts. Fixed price contracts require usrice our contracts by predicting our
expenditures in advance. In addition, some of ogagements obligate us to provide ongoing maintemand other supporting or ancillary
services on a fixed-price basis or with limitatiarsour ability to increase prices. Many of our agpgments are also on a time-and-material
basis. While these types of contracts are genesalbject to less uncertainty than fixed-price cacts, to the extent that our actual labor costs
are higher than the contract rates, our actualteesould differ materially from those anticipated.

When making proposals for engagements on a fixeed fpasis, we rely on our estimates of costs anuh¢j for completing the projects.
These estimates reflect our best judgment regaalingapability to complete the task efficientlynyAincreased or unexpected costs or
unanticipated delays in connection with the perfamoe of fixed-price contracts, including delayssealiby factors outside our control, could
make these contracts less profitable or unproftabtom time to time, unexpected costs and unagatied delays have caused us to incur
losses on fixed-price contracts, primarily in coctien with state government clients. On rare oanasithese losses have been significant. In
the event that we encounter such problems in thee€uour actual results could differ materiallgrfr those anticipated.

Our earnings and margins may vary based on the mafour contracts and programs.

At June 30, 2005, our backlog included both costibersement and fixed-price contracts. Cost reirebonent contracts generally have
lower profit margins than fixed-price contracts.r@arnings and margins may vary materially dependimthe types of long-term
government contracts undertaken, the costs incumréeeir performance, the achievement of othefgoerance objectives and the stage of
performance at which the right to receive feesti@alarly under incentive and award fee contraistéinally determined.

Systems failures may disrupt our business and haweadverse effect on our results of operations.

Any systems failures, including network, softwarénardware failures, whether caused by us, a tharty service provider,
unauthorized intruders and hackers, computer srusgtural disasters, power shortages or
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terrorist attacks, could cause loss of data, inf#ions or delays in our business or that of oi@nt¢s. In addition, the failure or disruption of
our mail, communications or utilities could causaa interrupt or suspend our operations or othelarm our business. Our property and
business interruption insurance may be inadeqoaternpensate us for all losses that may occurasudt of any system or operational fail
or disruption and, as a result, our actual resudtdd differ materially from those anticipated.

The systems and networks that we maintain for bents, although highly redundant in their desigoyld also fail. If a system or
network we maintain were to fail or experience geninterruptions, we might experience loss of rexeor face claims for damages or
contract termination. Our errors and omissionslitginsurance may be inadequate to compensaterwsl the damages that we might incur
and, as a result, our actual results could diffatemally from those anticipated.

We may have difficulty identifying and executing guisitions on favorable terms and therefore may grat slower than anticipated
rates.

One of our key growth strategies has been to seédgipursue acquisitions. Through acquisitions,hage expanded our base of federal
government clients, increased the range of solstwe offer to our clients and deepened our penetraf existing clients. We may encounter
difficulty identifying and executing suitable acgitions. Without acquisitions, we may not grow agidly as the market expects, which could
cause our actual results to differ materially frbrose anticipated. We may encounter other rislex@ctuting our acquisition strategy,
including:

* increased competition for acquisitions may incrahsecosts of our acquisitions;

» our failure to discover material liabilities duritige due diligence process, including the failurprior owners of any acquired
businesses or their employees to comply with appleclaws or regulations, such as the Federal Adipr Regulation and health,
safety and environmental laws, or their failurdudill their contractual obligations to the fedégovernment or other customers;
and

e acquisition financing may not be available on reade terms or at all.

Each of these types of risks could cause our aotsalts to differ materially from those anticipte

We may have difficulty integrating the operation$§ @any companies we acquire, which could cause attssults to differ materially
from those anticipated

The success of our acquisition strategy will depgpoh our ability to continue to successfully inmegtg any businesses we may acquire
in the future. The integration of these businesstasour operations may result in unforeseen opagatifficulties, absorb significant
management attention and require significant firdmesources that would otherwise be availableierongoing development of our
business. These integration difficulties include ititegration of personnel with disparate busimegkgrounds, the transition to new
information systems, coordination of geographicdibpersed organizations, loss of key employeesqfiired companies, and reconciliation
of different corporate cultures. For these or otlk@sons, we may be unable to retain key clienéeqgéired companies. Moreover, any
acquired business may fail to generate the revennet income we expected or produce the efficesnor cost-savings that we anticipated.
Any of these outcomes could cause our actual sesulfiffer materially from those anticipated.

If our subcontractors fail to perform their contracal obligations, our performance as a prime conttar and our ability to obtain
future business could be materially and adversehpiacted and our actual results could differ matelliafrom those anticipated

Our performance of government contracts may invthesissuance of subcontracts to other companies which we rely to perform :
or a portion of the work we are obligated to daliteeour clients. A failure by
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one or more of our subcontractors to satisfactatdijver on a timely basis the agreed-upon suppleior perform the agreed-upon services
may materially and adversely impact our abilityptform our obligations as a prime contractor.

A subcontractos performance deficiency could result in the gorent terminating our contract for default. A defaatrmination coul
expose us to liability for excess costs of repremgnt by the government and have a material adefieset on our ability to compete for
future contracts and task orders.

Depending upon the level of problem experiencech suoblems with subcontractors could cause owahcesults to differ materially
from those anticipated.

Our business may be adversely affected if we cargwdlect our receivables.

We depend on the collection of our receivablesetoegate cash flow, provide working capital, paytdetd continue our business
operations. If the federal government, any of dbeoclients or any prime contractor for whom we arsubcontractor fails to pay or delays
the payment of their outstanding invoices for aggson, our business and financial condition mapaterially adversely affected. The
government may fail to pay outstanding invoicesaumber of reasons, including lack of appropddtmds or lack of an approved budget.

Some prime contractors for whom we are a subcdotraave significantly less financial resourcesthee do, which may increase the
risk that we may not be paid in full or payment nbaydelayed.

If we experience difficulties collecting receivablié could cause our actual results to differ maligrfrom those anticipated.

Our global networks and other business commitmergguire our employees to travel to potentially damgus places, which may
result in injury or other negative impact to key groyees.

Our domestic business involves the maintenancéobiginetworks and provision of other services tieguire us to dispatch employees
to various countries around the world. These céemitnay be experiencing political upheaval or uni@sd in some cases war or terrorism.
Certain senior level employees or executives areazasion, part of the teams deployed to prowidieices in these countries. As a result,
possible that certain of our employees or execstwill suffer injury or bodily harm, or be killed &idnapped in the course of these
deployments. It is also possible that we will emteu unexpected costs in connection with the régtatn of our employees or executives for
reasons beyond our control. These problems coulslecaur actual results to differ materially fromogh anticipated.

Ouir failure to adequately protect our confidentiaiformation and proprietary rights may harm our copetitive position.

Our success depends, in part, upon our abilitydtept our proprietary information and other irgetual property. Although our
employees are subject to confidentiality obligasiathis protection may be inadequate to deter misggpiation of our confidential
information. In addition, we may be unable to detewauthorized use of our intellectual propertypider to take appropriate steps to enforce
our rights. If we are unable to prevent third pegrtirom infringing or misappropriating our copyrightrademarks or other proprietary
information, our competitive position could be hadrand our actual results could differ materialni those anticipated.

We face additional risks which could harm our busias because we have international operations.

Our international operations consist of our U.Kiased business which conducts the majority ofutsress in the United Kingdom. C
international operations comprised approximatef#@of our revenue in FY2004 and 4.0% of our revanu€Y2004. Our U.K.—based
operations are subject to risks associated with
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operating in a foreign country. These risks incléldetuations in the value of the British poundad@r payment cycles, changes in foreign tax
laws and regulations and unexpected legislativgyladory, economic or political changes.

Our U.K.-based operations are also subject to asksciated with operating a commercial, as opptsadjovernment contracting,
business, including the effects of general econaoiditions in the United Kingdom on the telecomioations, computer software and
computer services sectors and the impact of mareesdrated and intense competition for the redwobame of work available in those
sectors. Our revenue from this business grew d¥2005 over revenue from such business in FY2@04 i@sult of the continued recovery
of the U.K. economy and the strengthening of thiéigbr pound. While we are marketing our servicesligants in industries that are new to us,
our efforts in that regard may be unsuccessfuleOfifictors that may adversely affect our intermatimperations are a continued decline in
the economy of the United Kingdom, difficultiesatihg to managing our business internationally, mdtiple tax structures. Any of these
factors could cause our actual results to diffetemially from those anticipated.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure Almut Market Risk

The interest rates on both the institutional tepamland the revolving credit facility portion oktiompanys Credit Facility are affecte
by changes in market interest rates. The CompasiyHeeability to manage these fluctuations in gargugh interest rate swaps. A 1 percent
change in interest rates on variable rate debtdavbaVe resulted in the Company’s interest expdoséuhting by approximately $3.7 million
for the year ended June 30, 2005.

Approximately 3.4 percent and 4.0 percent of thenGany’s total revenues in FY2005 and FY2004, rethpelyg, were derived from
customers of our international operations, pringarilthe United Kingdom. The Company’s practicétéinternational operations is to
negotiate contracts in the same currency in whietpredominant expenses are incurred, therebyatiitgythe exposure to foreign currency
exchange fluctuations. It is not possible to acdhghis in all cases; thus, there is some riglt firofits will be affected by foreign currency
exchange fluctuations. As of June 30, 2005 the Gmyhad approximately $16.0 million in cash helgp@unds sterling in the United
Kingdom. This allows the Company to better utilitkecash resources on behalf of its foreign subsigs, thereby mitigating foreign currency
conversion risks.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
The Consolidated Financial Statements of CACI la&pnal Inc and subsidiaries are provided elseerethis Report.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Account&on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

The Company had no disagreements with its indep#ndgistered public accounting firm on accounfinigiciples, practices or
financial statement disclosure during and throughdate of the consolidated financial statememtsidted in this report.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
A. Disclosure Controls and Procedure:

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduredeéised in the Exchange Act Ruling 13a-15(e) and-15(e), that are designed
to ensure that information required to be disclaseaur periodic filings with the Security and Exactye Commission (SEC) is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported vithitime periods specified in the SEC’s rules famohs. Our disclosure
controls and procedures are also designed to etisatrsnformation is accumulated and communicategr management,
including our Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and €hfrinancial Officer (CFO), as appropriate, to alltimely decisions
regarding required disclosure.

34



The effectiveness of a system of disclosure com@at procedures is subject to various inhereritadtimns, including cost
limitations, judgments used in decision makinguagstions about the likelihood of future events, sbendness of internal
controls, and fraud. Due to such inherent limitagicthere can be no assurance that any systeraabbslire controls and
procedures will be successful in preventing albesior fraud, or in making all material informatiknown in a timely manner to
the appropriate levels of management.

We performed an evaluation of the effectivenessunfdisclosure controls and procedures under thersision of the CEO and
CFO, as of June 30, 2005. Based on the evaluatmredures, our management, including the CEO ar@, €&ncluded that our
disclosure controls and procedures were effecsvefdune 30, 2005.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of CACI International Inc is resgmagor establishing and maintaining effectiveeimal control over financial
reporting, as such term is defined in ExchangeRudes 13a-15(f), and for its assessment of thetfteness of internal control
over financial reporting.

The Company maintains internal controls over finaneporting that are designed to provide reaskenassurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting, and the preptioa of financial statements. CACI Internationat’sinternal control over financi
reporting includes those policies and procedurashprovide reasonable assurance that transadi@recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in adaace with U.S. generally accepted accounting jplies; 2) ensure the
maintenance of records that accurately and faifigct the transactions of the Company; 3) ensaereceipts, expenditures and
asset dispositions of the Company are made in danoe with director and management authorizatiand;4) provide reasonable
assurance that Company assets are properly safiegliar

With the participation of our CEO and CFO, we parfed an evaluation of the effectiveness of therivatecontrol over financial
reporting to comply with the rules on internal gohbver financial reporting issued pursuant to $abanes-Oxley Act. Based on
the evaluation procedures, management concludéthih&ompany’s internal control over financial sggg was effective as of
June 30, 2005. In addition, our independent regagtpublic accounting firm evaluated the effectessof the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting, and audited maragnt’s assessment of the Company'’s internal doowey financial reporting.
Both management’s reports on the effectivenesstefrial control over financial reporting, and thdépendent auditors’ report on
management’s assessment, are included in Parthiofeport.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, an evaluation was also perforrhadyochanges in our
internal control procedures over financial repaytihat occurred during the Compasiyast fiscal quarter. Based on this evalua
management determined there were no changes inteanal control over financial reporting that oo@d during our last fiscal
quarter that have materially affected, or are reably likely to materially affect, our internal dool over financial reporting.
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PART 1lI

The Information required by Items 10, 11, 12, 18 &4 of Part Il of Form 10-K has been omittedetiance on General Instruction G
(3) and is incorporated herein by reference tadbmpany’s proxy statement to be filed with the SEE@suant to Regulation 14A
promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act 8#18s amended, except for the specific disclosusksv:

Item 10. Officers, Directors and Executive Officerof the Registrants

Audit Committee and Financial Expert

The Board of Directors has determined that the Gomhas at least one audit committee financial exgegving on its Audit
Committee—Director Richard L. Leatherwood. Mr. Lestwvood is “independent” as that term is used ime8ale 14A, Item 7(d) (3) (iv)
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as aptknd

Code of Ethics

The Company has adopted a code of ethics thatespaliits principal executive officer, principabdincial officer, principal accounting
officer and persons performing similar functionsal code, our Code of Ethics and Business Condacidards, can be found posted on the
Company'’s website at www.caci.com and a printed/afsuch code will be furnished to any shareholideo requests one.

Corporate Governance Guidelines

The Company has adopted a set of corporate govegraridelines in accordance with the requiremehtiseoSection 303A of the New
York Stock Exchange Listed Company Manual. Thosdajimes can be found posted on the Company’s weshshttp: //www.caci.comand a
printed copy will be furnished to any sharehold@iowequests a copy.
Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this Item 11 is incldde the text and tables under the caption Exeeufifficer Compensation in the
Company’s 2005 Proxy Statement, for the annual imgéd be held with respect to the fiscal year ehdiene 30, 2005.
Item 12. Security Ownership Of Certain Beneficial Qvners And Management

The information required by this Item 12 is inclddender the headings “Security Ownership of CerBgneficial Owners and
Management” in the Company’s 2005 Proxy Statenfenthe annual meeting to be held with respech&ofiscal year ended June 30, 2005.
Item 13. Certain Relationships And Related Transadbns

The information required by Item 404 of RegulatiiiK concerning certain relationships and relatedgactions is included under the
caption “Director Compensationii) our 2005 Proxy Statement, for the annual medtrige held with respect to the fiscal year endeatk B0,
2005.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by Item 9(e) of Schedulé Toncerning principal accounting fees and sesviséncluded under the caption
“Fees Paid to Principal Accountants” in our 2006xyrStatement, for the annual meeting to be hettl veispect to the fiscal year ended June
30, 2005.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statements, Scheduleand Reports on Form 8-K
(@) Documents filed as part of this Rep

(b)

1. Financial Statemen
A. Management Report on Internal Control over FindriReporting
B. Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfiiimmn on Internal Control over Financial Reporti
C. Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfding
D. Consolidated Statements of Operations for the geded June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2
E. Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 200200%
F. Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the geded June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2
G Consolidated Statements of Sharehol' Equity for the year ended June 30, 2005, 2004 08
H. Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incomtéyear ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and
l. Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme
2. Supplementary Financial Da
Schedule ll—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts fbetyear ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003
Exhibits
(3) Articles of Incorporation and E-laws:
3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of the Registraad,amended to date, is incorporated by referentteetRegistrant’s Annual
Report on Form 1-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commisg@rthe fiscal year ended June 30, 2(
3.2 By-laws of the Registrant, as amended to @aiacorporated by reference to the Registrant’'sual Report on Form
1C-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commisdmrthe fiscal year ended June 30, 2C
(4) Instruments Defining the Rights of Security Hold¢
4.1 Clause FOURTH of the Registr’s Certificate of Incorporation, incorporated abageExhibit 3.1
4.2 The Rights Agreement incorporated below as ExHibil6
(10) Material Contracts

10.1 Employment Agreement between the Registrant and.0®. London dated August 17, 1995, is incorpdrhiereferenc
from Exhibit 10.3 of the Registrant’s Annual Repomnt Form 10-K* filed with the Securities and ExcgarCommission
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1¢

10.2 The 1996 Stock Incentive Plan of the Registsaimcorporated by reference to the RegistraBtatement, as amended,
on Form &8 filed with the Commission on February 15, 2C

10.3 The Revolving Credit Agreement dated Febrda3002, between the Registrant, Bank of America,. ldnd a
consortium of participating banks is incorporatgddference to the current report on Form 8-K fikdth Securities and
Exchange Commission on February 7, 2(
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10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

The CACI $MART PLAN of the Registrant is inporated by reference to the Registration Statemeftorm S-8 filed
with the Commission on July 1, 20(

Form of Stock Option Agreement between Regjistand certain employees is incorporated by reéerérom the Form
1C-K files with the Commission on September 27, 2(

Form of Performance Accelerated Stock OptigreAment between Registrant and certain emplogdasarporated by
reference from the Form -K filed with the Commission on September 27, 2(

The Asset Purchase Agreement dated July 2 28@veen the Registrant, Condor Technology Saiatitnc., CACI
INC.-FEDERAL, Louden Associates, Inc., InVentureoGp, Inc., MIS Technologies, Inc., and Federal Cotep
Corporation.*

The Agreement and Plan of Merger dated Sepeit 2003 between the Registrant, CACI, INC.-FRBE, CACI
Acquisition Corporation and Acton Burnell, Inc

The Stock Purchase Agreement dated FebruaB02@ between the Registrant, CACI INC.-FEDERAIpphed
Technology Solutions of Northern Virginia, Inc., @ K. Alligood, Carol Carlson and Robert D. Wal

The Asset Purchase Agreement dated Apri2033 between the Registrant, CACI INC.-FEDERAL, GQAZemier
Technology, Inc., Premier Technology Group, Innd &ajiv Bajawa.’

The Rights Agreement dated July 11, 2003 &stvthe Registrant and American Stock Transfer &sff€ompany is
represented by reference from Exhibit 4.1 of ther€ht Registration Form 8-K filed with the Secla#tiand Exchange
Commission on July 11, 200

The 2002 Employee, Management, and Dired¢tmkSPurchase Plans of the Registrant are incotpaitay reference
from the Registration Statement on For-8 filed with the commission on March 28, 2C

The Stock Purchase Agreement dated as o&i8bpt 22, 2003 by and among the Registrant, C-CUBEIporation,
CACI, INC.-FEDERAL and the stockholders o-CUBED.*

The Stock Purchase Agreement dated as ofiight2, 2004 by and among the Registrant, CMSimétion Services,
Inc. and CACI, INC-FEDERAL.*

The Asset Purchase Agreement dated as ohM#&c2004 by and among Registrant, American Mamagé Systems,
Incorporated, CGI Group Inc., CACI, IN-FEDERAL and Dagger Acquisition Corporatiot

The Credit Agreement dated May 3, 2004, betvike Registrant, Bank of America, N.A. and a odiism of
participating banks.

First Amendment dated May 18, 2005 to thali€Agreement dated May 3, 2004, between the RegistBank of
America, N.A. and a consortium of participating k&

* This agreement can be accessed through the 8eswand Exchange Commission website at http://veaagov.
(21) The significant subsidiaries of the Registrantij@ined in Section-02(w) of regulation -X, are:

CACI, INC.-FEDERAL, a Delaware Corporation

CACI, INC.-COMMERCIAL, a Delaware Corporation
CACI Limited, a United Kingdom Corporation
Automated Sciences Group, Inc., a Delaware Corjuorat
CACI Technologies, Inc., a Virginia Corporation

(also does business as “CACI Productions Group”)
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CACI Dynamic Systems, Inc., a Virginia Corporation

CACI Premier Technology, Inc., a Delaware Corpaorati

CACI Systems, Inc., a Virginia Corporation

CACI SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGY LTD, a Canadian Corptoa

CACI Enterprise Solutions, Inc., a Delaware Corgiora

CACI MTL Systems, Inc., a Delaware Corporation

CACI-CMS Information Solutions, Inc., a Virginia Gmration
(23.1Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing
(31.1Rule 13i-14(a)/15+-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Offic
(31.2Rule 13i-14(a)/15+-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Offici
(32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 13t
(32.2Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 13t

39



Report of Management on Internal Control Over Finarcial Reporting
September 9, 2005

To the Stockholders
CACI International Inc

The management of CACI International Inc is resgmagor establishing and maintaining effectiveeimal control over financial
reporting, and for assessing the effectivenesstefrial control over financial reporting. Managetmaintains a comprehensive system of
internal controls intended to ensure that transastare executed in accordance with managementsration, that assets are safeguarded,
and that financial records are reliable. CACI Intgional Inc’s internal control system is desigtegrovide reasonable assurance to
Company management and its Board of Directors dégguthe preparation and fair presentation of cbidated financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with U.S. geneaaltgpted accounting principles.

Because of inherent limitations, internal contrdtems can provide only reasonable assurance @stiect to financial statement
preparation and presentation, and may not preveseétect financial statement misstatements. Alsgjeptions of any evaluation of internal
control effectiveness to future periods are suljethe risk that existing controls may become @tpdite because of changing conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with existing poicaad procedures may deteriorate.

With the participation of its Chief Executive Officand Chief Financial Officer, the Companyhianagement conducted an evaluatic
the effectiveness of CACI International Inc’s imter control over financial reporting based on ttearfework and criteria established in
Internal Control—Integrated Framework, issued iy @ommittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the dnegy Commission. Based on this
evaluation, our management has concluded that @#t€inational Inc’s internal control over financiaporting was effective as of June 30,
2005.

Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered pusaticounting firm, has audited the Company’s codstdid financial statements
included herein and has reported on managemesgssisient of the effectiveness of the Company’sriateontrol over financial reporting
as of June 30, 2005.

/s/ Dr. J. P. London /sl Stephen L. Waechter
Dr. J. P. London Stephen L. Waechter
Chairman and Executive Vice President and
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Board of Directors and Stockholders
CACI International Inc

We have audited management’s assessment, inclodkd accompanying Report of Management on InteCoatrol Over Financial
Reporting, that CACI International Inc maintaindfietive internal control over financial reportiag of June 30, 2005, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framédwssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organinatiaf the Treadway Commission
(the COSO criteria). CACI International Iscmanagement is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporting ¢
for its assessment of the effectiveness of intezoatrol over financial reporting. Our responstyiiis to express an opinion on management’s
assessment and an opinion on the effectivene$e @admpany’s internal control over financial repagytbased on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the staddof the Public Company Accounting Oversightri8q@nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
evaluating management’s assessment, testing ahdaéiag the design and operating effectivenessateirnal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary airthenstances. We believe that our audit providesagonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablessesuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over firgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdegtessary to permit preparation of financakestents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (Bjige reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygsats that could have a material effect on thenfiizd statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that CA€tnational Inc maintained effective internal cohbver financial reporting as of
June 30, 2005, is fairly stated, in all materialpects, based on the COSO criteria. Also, in ouriop, CACI International Inc maintained, in
all material respects, effective internal contreéofinancial reporting as of June 30, 2005, basethe COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the
consolidated balance sheets of CACI Internatiomalals of June 30, 2005 and 2004, and the relatexbtidated statements of operations,
shareholders’ equity, cash flows, and compreheriss@me for each of the three years in the permated June 30, 2005 and our report dated
September 9, 2005 expressed an unqualified opthiameon.

/s/ ERNST& Y OUNGLLP

McLean, Virginia
September 9, 2005
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
CACI International Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of CACI International Inc, as of June2B05 and 2004, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, shareholeigugy, cash flows and comprehensive income #mheof the three years in the period
ended June 30, 2005. Our audits also includedrheadial statement schedule for each of the theagesyin the period ended June 30, 2005,
listed in the Index at Item 15(a) (2). These firiahstatements and schedule are the responsibfliiye Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesarftial statements and schedule based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindmecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on flasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptesused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegaferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the consolidated financial
position of CACI International Inc at June 30, 2@0% 2004, and the consolidated results of itsaijmers and its cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended June 30, 200%rifoonity with U.S. generally accepted accountiniggiples. Also, in our opinion, the
related financial statement schedule for eachetlihee years in the period ended June 30, 200 whnsidered in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole, presentyg faiall material respects the information setlictherein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the
effectiveness of CACI International Inc’s intermaintrol over financial reporting as of June 30, 20fased on criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the CommitteSponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Casion and our report dated
September 9, 2005, expressed an unqualified opthiemreon.

/s/ ERNST& Y OUNGLLP

McLean, Virginia
September 9, 2005
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

CACI INTERNATIONAL INC

(amounts in thousands, except share and per sharaitd)

Revenue

Costs and expense
Direct costs
Indirect costs and selling expen:
Depreciation and amortizatic
Total costs and expens

Income from operatior

Interest expens

Interest incom

Income before income tax
Income taxe:

Net income

Basic earnings per she

Diluted earnings per sha
Weightec-average basic shares outstanc

Weightec-average diluted shares outstanc

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Satements.
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Year ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003
$1,623,06.  $1,145,78  $843,13t
1,019,47- 708,37: 517,97
420,50: 313,66: 242,15

32,02: 19,03¢ 12,60¢
1,471,99i 1,041,07, 772,73
151,06« 104,71« 70,40¢

16,89¢ 2,98¢ 1,274

(2,139 (1,209) (2,645)
136,29¢ 102,93 71,78

50,98: 39,26: 27,06¢
$ 8531t $ 6366¢ $ 44,71
$ 28 $ 21¢ $ 1.5€
$ 27¢ $ 215 $ 152

29,67t 29,05: 28,64

30,56+ 29,87 29,42t



CACI INTERNATIONAL INC

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(amounts in thousands, except per share data)

ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel
Marketable securitie
Accounts receivable, ne
Billed
Unbilled

Total accounts receivable, r
Deferred income taxe
Prepaid expenses and other current a:

Total current asse

Goodwill

Intangible assets, n

Property and equipment, r
Supplemental retirement savings plan as
Accounts receivable, lo-term, net

Other lon¢-term asset

Total asset

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Notes payabli

Accounts payabl

Income taxes payab

Accrued compensation and bene

Other accrued expens

Total current liabilities

Notes payable, lor-term

Supplemental retirement savings plan obligat
Deferred income taxe

Other lon¢-term obligation:

Total liabilities

Shareholder equity:
Common stock $.10 par value, 80,000 shares au#thrg7,807 and 36,956 shares issued and
outstanding, respective
Additional paic-in-capital
Retained earning
Accumulated other comprehensive inca
Treasury stock, at cost (7,813 and 7,815 sharsgectvely)

Total shareholde’ equity

Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Satements.
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June 30,

2005

2004

$ 132,96 $ 63,02¢

— 51¢
311,04¢ 320,04
27,00¢ 28,32¢
338,05!¢ 348,36°
6,504 3,392
15,40¢ 17,15:
492,93( 432,45t
555,34 551,85:
81,25¢ 99,62/
24,26 25,48¢
24,80¢ 18,57(
10,52¢ 9,43¢
15,02¢ 16,87¢

$1,204,16! $1,154,30.

$ 3,641 $ 20,82¢

36,90 37,66:
8,90¢ 3,90z
91,66: 83,03(
67,63 78,83¢
208,74 224,26
342,86 391,40
25,05¢ 19,32:
6,367 12,307
8,941 8,741
591,97 656,03
3,781 3,69¢
245,05 215,64
383,45¢ 298,14
2,721 3,66(
(22,826) (22,87%)
612,18t 498,27:

$1,204,16! $1,154,30.




CACI INTERNATIONAL INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(amounts in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Reconciliation of net income to net cash providgaperating activities
Depreciation and amortizatic
Amortization of deferred financing cos
Stock based compensation expe
Loss on sale of property and equipm
Deferred income tax expense (bene
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, neffett of business acquisitior
Accounts receivable, n
Prepaid expenses and other current a:
Accounts payable and other accrued expe
Accrued compensation and bene
Income taxes payab
Deferred rent expen:
Supplemental retirement savings plan obligatiorts@her loni-term liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activit

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure

Cash paid for business acquisitions, net of caghised
Proceeds from sale of property and equipn
Purchase of marketable securi

Proceeds from sale of marketable secur

Other lon¢-term asset

Net cash used in investing activit|

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from borrowing under credit facilit

Principal payments made under credit facili

Payment of financing cos

Proceeds from employee stock purchase |

Proceeds from exercise of stock opti

Repurchases of common stc

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casvadnts

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of

Cash and cash equivalents, end of \

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for income tax

Cash paid for intere:

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Satements.
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Year ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003
$8531¢ $ 63660 $ 44,71
32,02: 19,03¢ 12,60«
1,34« 224 —
2,27¢ 15¢ —
— — 5
(9,045) (7,079) 1,82¢
5,49z (42,49) (22,599
(1,390 (9,729) (8,706)
(11,92() 20,56° 18,47+
8,20: 26,30( 8,19(
17,57 (2,679) 11,25¢
1,20¢ 2,01¢ 3,441
5,87t 5,82 6,68¢
137,04 75,81 75,88¢
(8,799) (8,709) (10,639
(6,647) (503,33) (107,73)
— — 11
— (62) (10,28
51E 15,35: 15,00¢
(1,639 73 384
(16,559 (496,67) (113,249
— 422 57! 6,37:
(65,729 (11,25() (31,37)
— (8,221) —
7,261 3,49t —
16,35: 6,967 3,60:
(8,367) (4,889) (105)
(50,479 408,68: (21,50)
(72) 1,467 1,54¢
69,93¢ (10,706 (57,319
63,02 73,73 131,04
$132,960  $ 63,02¢ $ 73,73t
$43,43¢ $ 48,10,  $ 14,94
$1667: $ 28 $ 1.21¢




BALANCE, July 1, 200z

Net income

Exercise of stock options (including income tax dférof $3,218)
Currency translation adjustme

Change in fair value of interest rate sv

Repurchase of common st

BALANCE, June 30, 200

Net income

Exercise of stock options (including income tax dférof $5,141)
Stoclk-based compensation expel

Currency translation adjustme

Repurchase of common sta

Treasury stock issued under stock purchase |

BALANCE, June 30, 200
Net income

Exercise of stock options (including income tax dfirof $12,922

Stoclk-based compensation expel

Currency translation adjustme

Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreésr
Repurchase of common sta

Treasury stock issued under stock purchase |

BALANCE, June 30, 200

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Satements.

CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS ’ EQUITY

(amounts in thousands)

Common stock

Treasury Stock

Retainec Accumulated Total
Shares  Amount Add!nqnal Earnings Other . Shares  Amount Shareholders
Paid-in- Comprehensive
Capital Income (Loss) Equity
36,19t $ 3,62( $ 197,35 $189,76. $ (2,56)) 7,77 $(21,01) $ 367,15¢
— — — 44,71 — — — 44,71
314 31 6,79( — — — — 6,821
— — — — 2,65: — — 2,65:
— — — — 29¢ — — 29¢
— — — — — 2 (105) (105)
36,50¢ 3,651 204,14 234,47: 38€ 7,774 (21,127 421,53!
— — — 63,66¢ — — — 63,66¢
447 45 12,06: — — — — 12,10¢
— — 15¢ — — — — 15¢
— — — — 3,27 — — 3,27
— — (721) — — 11C (4,887 (5,609
— — — — — (69) 3,13: 3,13:
36,95¢ $ 3,69¢ $ 215,64! $298,14. $ 3,66( 7,818 $(22,87) $ 498,27.
— — — 85,31¢ — — — 85,31¢
851 85 29,24: — — — — 29,32¢
— — 2,27¢ — — — — 2,27¢
— — — — (74¢) — — (749)
— — — — (190) — — (190)
— — (2,10¢) — — 158 (8,477) (10,58%)
— — — — — (160) 8,522 8,522
37,807 $ 3,781 $ 245,05. $38345¢ $ 2,721 7,817 $(22,82¢ $ 612,18¢
I I I I I I I L]
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Net income

CACI INTERNATIONAL INC

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(amounts in thousands)

Change in foreign currency translation adjustn
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreés

Comprehensive incorr

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Satements.
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Year ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003
$85,31¢  $63,66¢  $44,71:
(749) 3,272 2,652
(190 — 29€
$84,377  $66,94.  $47,66(



CACI INTERNATIONAL INC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amounts in thousands—except share and per share tig

NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Business Activities

CACI International Inc, along with its whollgwned subsidiaries (collectively, the Company)risrdernational information systems ¢
high technology services corporation. It primadBlivers information technology and communicatisakitions through four areas of
expertise or service offerings: systems integratioanaged network services, knowledge managemedreragineering services. The Comp
provides these services in support of U.S. natidefdnse, intelligence and civilian agencies, aigsnaf foreign governments, state and local
governments, and commercial enterprises.

The Company’s operations are subject to certaks @d uncertainties including, among others, #meddence on contracts with
federal government agencies, dependence on revdetiged from contracts awarded through competitigieling, existence of contracts w
fixed pricing, dependence on subcontractors tdlffatintractual obligations, dependence on key ngan@ent personnel, ability to attract and
retain qualified employees, ability to successfitiiegrate acquired companies, and current anchpateompetitors with greater resources.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include theements of CACI International Inc and its sulssiidis. All intercompany balances
and transactions have been eliminated in consaliulat

NOTE 2. BUSINESS SEGMENT, CUSTOMER AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION
Segment Informatior

The Company reports operating results and finanieitd in two segments: domestic operations andnati®enal operations. Domestic
operations provide information technology and comitations solutions through four major service offgs: systems integration, managed
network services, knowledge management and engigeservices. Its customers are primarily U.S. falagencies. The Company also
serves a number of agencies of foreign governmeatmus state and local governments, and custoiméng commercial sector. The
Company places employees in locations around thlwosupport of all clients.

International operations offer services to both gwrcial and government customers primarily throtighCompany’s systems
integration line of business. The Company evaluditeperformance of its operating segments basédocome before income taxes.
Summarized financial information concerning the @amy’s reportable segments is shown in the follgwables. The operating segments’
income total the amount presented as income bafooene taxes in the consolidated statements ofatipes.
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

International

Domestic
Operations Operations Total

Year Ended June 30, 200!

Revenue from external custom: $1,567,24 $ 55,81 $1,623,06:
Interest expens 16,89 4 16,89¢
Income tax expens 49,52¢ 1,45¢ 50,98:
Income before income tax 131,68: 4,61¢ 136,29¢
Goodwill 549,32: 6,02¢ 555,34’
Total asset 1,149,88. 54,27 1,204,16!
Capital expenditure 7,96¢ 827 8,79:
Depreciation and amortizatic 30,747 1,27¢ 32,02:
Year Ended June 30, 2004

Revenue from external custom: $1,099,45. $ 46,33 $1,145,78!
Interest expens 2,85¢ 12¢ 2,98¢
Income tax expens 38,00( 1,262 39,26:
Income before income tax 98,92¢ 4,00¢ 102,93:
Goodwill 548,88( 2,971 551,85:
Total asset 1,104,55: 49,75 1,154,30.
Capital expenditure 7,80¢ 897 8,70z
Depreciation and amortizatic 17,79( 1,24¢ 19,03¢
Year Ended June 30, 200:

Revenue from external custom: $ 802,75 $ 40,38 $ 843,13¢
Interest expens 1,274 — 1,274
Income tax expens 25,66¢ 1,401 27,06¢
Income before income tax 67,33! 4,44¢ 71,78(
Goodwill 179,75¢ 2,557 182,31:
Total asset 518,95: 43,09¢ 562,05(
Capital expenditure 10,06¢ 56€ 10,63¢
Depreciation and amortizatic 11,64: 961 12,60¢

Customer Information
The Company earned approximately 94 percent, 9%gepeand 92 percent of its revenue from the U.Se@unent for the years ended
June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Foyehe ended June 30, 2005, the Company had oneacbfar technical engineering,
fabrication and operations support for the Unitéates Army that accounted for 7.9 percent of taaénue. In addition, 5.0 percent of the
revenue for the year ended June 30, 2005, wasedkfiem contracts with the United States Departroédustice. Revenue by customer
sector was as follows:

Year Ended June 30,

2005 % 2004 % 2003 %
Department of Defens $1,179,25! 72.7% $ 771,92 67.2%  $536,26¢ 63.€%
Federal civiliar 350,88t 21.€% 301,70¢ 26.2% 241,49( 28.6%
Commercial 68,14( 4.2% 55,70¢ 4.9% 51,41« 6.1%
State and loce 24,77 1.5% 16,45: 1.4% 13,96¢ 1.7%
Total revenue $1,623,06: 100.%  $1,145,78! 100.%  $843,13¢ 100.(%
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

Geographic Information

Revenue is attributed to geographic areas baséuedocation of the assets producing the revendasadisclosed above. The
international operations amounts consist primaflproduct and systems integration sales in theddriKingdom. Financial information
relating to the Company’s operations by geographga is as follows:

Year Ended June 30

2005 2004 2003

Revenue
Domestic $1,567,24! $1,099,45. $802,75"
International 55,81: 46,33! 40,38!
Total revenue $1,623,06; $1,145,78! $843,13¢

Net Asset:
Domestic $ 570,40¢ $ 459,35: $387,60:
International 41,78: 38,92 33,93:
Total net assel $ 612,18¢ $ 498,27 $421,53!

NOTE 3. ACQUISITIONS
Year Ended June 30, 20C

In August 2004, the Company acquired all of thestautding capital stock of IMAJ Consulting Limitdt@J), a U.K. based company
that provides classical statistics and advancedliggnt system consulting services for variouslgi@l projects. The purchase consideration
was $3,700, of which $2,966 was allocated to gobdiaased on the net liabilities assumed and $93/lke assigned to identifiable
intangible assets. The intangible assets are laamagtized on a straight-line basis over a 5-yeaogde

Year Ended June 30, 2004

On May 1, 2004, the Company completed the purcbtiee Defense and Intelligence Group and relagséta (the D&IG) of Americe
Management Systems, Inc. (AMS). The D&IG provides t).S. Government with business management so$jtincluding information
technology and software design, for defense, igeiice and homeland security agencies in supp@tapdisition, financial management,
logistics, warfighting and intelligence mission$ieltransaction was entered into with CGI Group, which concurrently purchased all of the
outstanding shares of AMS.

The total purchase price for the D&IG was $419,848luding $5,949 of transaction costs. The D&I@uaisition has been accounted
for under the purchase method of accounting putsiaahe provisions of the Financial Accountingrtards Board’s (FASB) Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 1Bdsiness Combination (FAS 141). Under the provisions of FAS 141, the identifiable
intangible assets acquired and liabilities assume recognized at their estimated fair value ab@fate of the acquisition. Approximately
$326,393 of the purchase price has been allocatgdddwill based on the excess of the purchase prer the $32,180 estimated fair value
of tangible net assets acquired, and $60,976 ofvassigned to identifiable intangible assets. Ftmmpany is amortizing substantially all
such identifiable intangible assets over a weiglateelage period of 8 years using an acceleratedadeThe D&IG contributed revenue of
$40,282 for the period of May 1, 2004 to June 3D4R

The allocations of the total purchase considerdtiamet tangible assets, identifiable intangibkeess, and goodwill reflect adjustments
made during the year ended June 30, 2005, basadditional information made
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

available during the year following the acquisitidwjustments made during this period to the ihaitocation of the purchase consideration
as reported in the Company’s financial statemesitsf dune 30, 2004, reduced the balance of goodadjlired with the purchase of D&IG
and reported as of June 30, 2004, by $2,387.

The Company may be required to pay additional cfaration of, or may receive, up to $10,000 basethemesolution of a
disagreement involving the net worth of the D&IGofl 17). Any additional amounts paid will be recatdchs goodwill.

The Company also recognized a $7,000 deferredahitity for purposes of allocating the total puasie consideration to the net assets
acquired. This deferred tax liability represents téx effect of the difference between the finaraima income tax reporting basis of the
estimated fair value of identifiable intangible eissof R. M. Vredenburg and Company, whose stockaeguired as part of the D&IG
acquisition.

On March 1, 2004, the Company acquired all of thistanding shares of CMS Information Services, (684S). CMS headquartered
Vienna, Virginia, is an information technology caitgg firm that serves government agencies, pritpar the national defense sector. CMS
specializes in enterprise network solutions, emteedinancial management systems and softwareneagng and integration. The total
purchase price was $28,076. Approximately $18,d8Aepurchase price has been allocated to goobdaded primarily on the excess of the
purchase price over the $6,948 estimated fair valulee net assets acquired and $3,041 of valugreesto identifiable intangible assets. The
Company is amortizing substantially all such aseeés a period of nine years. CMS contributed rereeof $13,147 for the period from
March 1, 2004 to June 30, 2004.

On January 16, 2004, the Company purchased dileodtitstanding stock of MTL Systems, Inc. (MTL). Mheadquartered in Dayton,
Ohio, provides engineering and integration servazgs as imagery technology, algorithm developraedtmodeling and simulation for the
Department of Defense. The total purchase price®#e344, and $1,846 has been allocated to goodesied on the excess of the purchase
price over the $1,778 estimated fair value of teeassets acquired and $720 of value assignee tdehtifiable intangible assets. The
Company is amortizing these assets over a perifigeofiears. MTL contributed revenue of $2,501 frdamuary 16, 2004 to June 30, 2004.

On October 16, 2003, the Company acquired all ®ftitstanding stock of C-CUBED Corporation (C-CUBED-CUBED provides
specialized services in support of C4ISR (Comma&mahtrol, Communications, Computers, IntelligenaarvBillance, and Reconnaissance)
initiatives to clients in the Department of Defenfeeleral, civilian, and intelligence communitide total purchase price was $32,203, net of
a $1,000 payment received for the sale of rightleum customer contract that had been acquiredrasipthe purchase of C-CUBED.
Approximately $18,704 of the purchase price hasitadlecated to goodwill based primarily on the esscef the purchase price over $7,09
estimated fair value of the net assets acquiretl 38403 of value assigned to identifiable intateydssets. The Company is amortizing
substantially all such intangible assets over ahted-average period of six years. C-CUBED contatuevenue of $35,691 for the period
from October 16, 2003 to June 30, 2004.
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2003

On August 16, 2002, the Company acquired substgnaithof the assets of the Government Solutiorgg$ion of Condor Technology
Solutions, Inc. (Condor). The acquired Condor besincomplements the Company’s systems integratmwledge management, data
mining and purchasing systems solutions for feddrhts. The total cash paid for Condor was $18,Zbproximately $10,296 of the
purchase price has been allocated to goodwill bpaethrily on the excess of the purchase price tve$1,233 estimated fair value of net
assets acquired, and $4,700 of value assigne@mtifidble intangible assets. The Company is amiogisubstantially all such identifiable
intangible assets over a period of ten years. Cooalatributed revenue of $15,185 for the periodrfrAugust 16, 2002 to June 30, 2003.

On October 16, 2002, the Company acquired all ®ftitstanding capital stock of Acton Burnell, Iream,information technology
company providing systems integration, knowledg@agament, manpower readiness and training, anddialesystems solutions for the
federal government. The total purchase price faoA®urnell, Inc., was $29,400. Approximately $180%f the purchase price has been
allocated to goodwill based primarily on the exaefsthe purchase price over the $7,865 estimateddtue of net assets acquired, $6,299 of
value assigned to identifiable intangible assetss 52,344 of deferred tax liabilities relateddentifiable intangible assets. The Company is
amortizing substantially all such identifiable inggble assets over a period of ten years. Actom&urinc. contributed revenue of $26,355
period from October 16, 2002 to June 30, 2003.

On February 28, 2003, the Company purchased #ieobutstanding capital stock of Applied Technol&pjutions of Northern
Virginia, Inc. (ATS), an information technology cpany serving clients in the national intelligencenenunity. The total cash paid for ATS
was $13,135. Approximately $9,591 of the purchaszhas been allocated to goodwill based primaniythe excess of the purchase price
over the $1,344 estimated fair value of net asseisired and the $2,200 value assigned to ideblfisatangible assets. The Company is
amortizing substantially all such identifiable inggble assets over a weighted-average life of sgeans. ATS contributed revenue of $2,716
for the period from February 28, 2003 to June BD3 The Company has made a 338(h)(10) electiameckko the ATS acquisition, which
allows the acquisition to be treated as an assehpse for income tax purposes.

On May 15, 2003, the Company acquired substant#illigf the assets of Premier Technology Group, (REG). PTG, headquartered in
Fairfax, Virginia, provided professional servicestients in the Department of Defense and thdliggece community. The total purchase
price for PTG was $50,475, including a $4,000 earhpayment made in April 2005 in accordance wihctessful continuation” of business
terms provided for in the purchase agreement. Apprately $23,424 of the purchase price has beecatiéd to goodwill based primarily on
the excess of the purchase price over the $12 &tirhated fair value of net assets acquired and78D4of value assigned to identifiable
assets. The Company is amortizing the identifisiiengible assets over a weighted-average perigeafs. PTG contributed revenue of
$5,205 for the period from May 15, 2003 to JuneZm3.

On June 6, 2003, the Company acquired all of thstauding capital stock of Rochester Informatiost8sns Ltd (RISys), a company in
the United Kingdom which specializes in the develept and implementation of enterprise informatiolusons for UK based health,
education and local government organizations. Te,d1,633 has been paid in cash for RISys, andnthé terms of the agreement, the
Company may pay another $197 if certain performaaagets are achieved.
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Pro Forma Information (unaudited)

The following unaudited pro forma combined conderstatement of operations information sets forthabnsolidated revenue, net
income and diluted earnings per share of the Cosnfiarthe years ended June 30, 2004 and as if efdtie above-mentioned acquisitions
completed during the years ended June 30, 2002@0@ had occurred as of July 1, 2002. Informatemarding the pro-forma effects of the
August 2004 acquisition of IMAJ in has not beernspraed for the year ended June 30, 2005, as thetetre not significant. This unaudited
pro forma information does not purport to be intlieof the actual results that would have occuiféide acquisitions had actually been
completed on July 1, 2002:

Year Ended June 30,

2004 2003
Revenue $1,408,76! $1,197,74
Net income 94,27¢ 78,34¢
Diluted earnings per sha 3.1¢ 2.6€

NOTE 4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Revenue Recognition

The Company generates its revenue from three diffdypes of contractual arrangements: cost-plas@atracts; time and materials
contracts; and fixed price contracts. Revenue atrplus-fee contracts is recognized to the exténbsts incurred plus an estimate of the
applicable fees earned. The Company considers feeglunder cost-plus-fee contracts to be earnptbiportion of the allowable costs
incurred in performance of the contract. For cdss{iee contracts that include performance basedhfgentives, and that are subject to the
provisions of Statement of Position 81Atcounting for Performance of Construction-Type and Certain Production-Type Contracts (SOP 81-
1), the Company recognizes the relevant portiaih@fxpected fee to be awarded by the custombeainte such fee can be reasonably
estimated, based on factors such as the Comparigisavard experience and communications with th&amer regarding performance. For
such cost-plus-fee contracts subject to the prongsof U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission Staffounting Bulletin No. 104Revenue
Recognition (SAB 104), the Company recognizes the relevanigodf the fee upon customer approval. Revenuénog-and-material
contracts is recognized to the extent of billaklies times hours delivered plus expenses incurred.

The Company has four basic categories of fixedepemntracts; fixed unit price; fixed price-leveleffort; fixed price-completion; and
fixed price-license. Revenue on fixed unit pricatcacts, where specified units of output underiserarrangements are delivered, is
recognized as units are delivered based on thefigplgrice per unit. Revenue on fixed unit pricaimenance contracts is recognized ratably
over the length of the service period. Revenudited price level of effort contracts is recognizeased upon the number of units of labor
actually delivered multiplied by the agreed ratedach unit of labor.

A significant portion of the Company’s fixed pricempletion contracts involve the design and devalamt of complex, client systems.
For these contracts that are within the scope d® 801, revenue is recognized on the percentageropletion method using costs incurred
in relation to total estimated costs. For fixedcprcompletion contracts that are not within thepscof SOP 81-1, revenue is generally
recognized ratably over the service period. The gamy’s fixed price license agreements and relatedces contracts are primarily executed
in its international operations. As the agreemamtieliver software require significant productiomdification or customization of software,
revenue is recognized using the contract accougtingance of SOP 81-1. For agreements to delivier éiader license and related services,
revenue is recognized as the data is deliveredsandces are performed. Provisions for estimatedds on uncompleted contracts are
recorded in the period such losses are determined.
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Contract accounting requires judgment relativesteasing risks, estimating contract revenues astd,c@nd making assumptions for
schedule and technical issues. Due to the sizaatule of many of the Company’s contracts, theregton of total revenues and cost at
completion is complicated and subject to many Ve Contract costs include material, labor armtsentracting costs, as well as an
allocation of allowable indirect costs Assumptidrave to be made regarding the length of time topdeta the contract because costs also
include expected increases in wages and pricasditerials. For contract change orders, claimsmilai items, the Company applies
judgment in estimating the amounts and assessegdtential for realization. These amounts are ordiuded in contract value when th
can be reliably estimated and realization is careid probable. Incentives or penalties relatecetiopmance on contracts are considered in
estimating sales and profit rates, and are recondeh there is sufficient information for the Compado assess anticipated performance.
Estimates of award fees for certain contracts B@afactor in estimating revenue and profit réte@sed on actual and anticipated awards.

The Company’s U.S. Government contracts (approxp&4 percent of total revenue in 2005) are suhlfesubsequent government
audit of direct and indirect costs. Incurred caslits have been completed through June 30, 200halytament does not anticipate any
material adjustment to the consolidated finanditiesnents in subsequent periods for audits natgretpleted.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all investments with an oaigmaturity of three months or fewer on their gathte to be cash equivalents. The
Company classifies investments with an originalurigt of more than three months, but less thanwa/@honths on their trade date as short-
term marketable securities.

Investments in Marketable Securities

From time to time the Company invests in marketableurities that are classified as available-fée-saing the accounting guidance in
SFAS No. 115Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities, and are reported at fair value. Unrealized gaimklasses as
a result of changes in fair value of the availablesale investments are recorded as a separatgar@nt within the accumulated on the
comprehensive income in the accompanying conselitlaalance sheets. If these securities were ingietadmined to be trading securities,
any unrealized gains or losses would be reportéldeitonsolidated statement of operations and wioytéct the net earnings.

The fair value of marketable securities is deteadibased on quoted market prices at the reportiteyfdr those securities. The cost of
securities sold is determined using the speciiniiication method. Premiums and discounts arerineal over the period from acquisition
to maturity, and are included in investment incoaleng with interest and dividends.

The fair value of marketable securities is deteadibased on quoted market prices at the reportitgyfdr those securities. The cost of
securities sold is determined using the speciinidication method. Premiums and discounts arerineal over the period from acquisition
to maturity, and are included in investment incoaleng with interest and dividends.

Allowance For Doubtful Accounts

The Company establishes bad debt reserves ageimsincbilled receivables based upon the latestintion available to determine

whether invoices are ultimately collectable. Whesrgudgment is involved

54



CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

in determining the estimates, there is the potkfuticdbad debt expense and the fair value of actrateivable to be misstated. Given that the
Company primarily serves the U.S. Government aatl th management’s opinion, the Company has sefficontrols in place to properly
recognize revenue, the Company believes the rible teelatively low that a misstatement of accouetgivable would have a material impact
on its consolidated financial statements. Accouetgivable balances are written-off when the badasdeemed uncollectible after
exhausting all reasonable means of collection.

Goodwill

Gooduwill represents the excess of costs over fliresof assets of businesses acquired. EffectiyelJ@2001, the Company adopted
SFAS No. 142Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (FAS 142), which establishes financial accounting eeporting for acquired goodwill
and other intangible assets. Goodwill and intamg#sisets acquired in a purchase business combirgatibdetermined to have an indefinite
useful life are not amortized, but instead testedripairment at least annually in accordance withprovisions of FAS 142. FAS 142 also
requires that intangible assets with estimableulsi#es be amortized over their respective estadatseful lives to their estimated residual
values, and reviewed for impairment in accordanite 8AS No. 144Accounting for Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets (FAS
144).

FAS No. 142 requires that goodwill be tested fopainment at the reporting unit level at least afiguatilizing a two-step
methodology. The initial step requires the Compangssess whether indications of impairment eKigtdications of impairment are
determined to exist, the second step of measumipgirment is performed, wherein the fair valueha televant reporting unit is compared to
the carrying value, including goodwill, of such uri the fair value exceeds the carrying valuejmpairment loss is recognized. However, if
the carrying value of the reporting unit exceeddair value, the goodwill of the reporting unitispaired.

The Company performs its annual testing for impaintrof goodwill and other intangible assets asuoeJ30 of each year. Based on
testing performed as of June 30, 2005, there weiadicators of impairment.

Long-Lived Assets (Excluding Goodwill)

The Company follows the provisions of FAS 144 in@mting for longhved assets such as property and equipment aadgitile asse
subject to amortization. FAS No. 144 requires thag-lived assets be reviewed for impairment whenewvents or circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset may not bg fatoverable. An impairment loss is recognizetthé sum of the long-term undiscounted
cash flows is less than the carrying amount oldhg-lived asset being evaluated. Any write-dowresteeated as permanent reductions in the
carrying amount of the assets. The Company belithagghe carrying values of its long-lived asset®f June 30, 2005 are fully realizable.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Degtieni of equipment and furniture has been proviokegt the estimated useful life of
the respective assets (ranging from three to sgears) using the straight-line method. The Compahyilding is being depreciated over a
20-year period on a straight-line basis. Leasehofitovements are generally amortized using thegéitdine method over the remaining
lease term or the useful life of the improvemewtsichever is shorter. Repairs and maintenance emstexpensed as incurred.
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External Software Development Costs

Costs incurred in creating a software product teddd or licensed for external use are chargeapermse when incurred as indirect c
and selling expenses until technological feasibiiihs been established for the software. Technmbégasibility is established upon
completion of a detailed program design or, iralisence, completion of a working software versidrereafter, all such software
development costs are capitalized and subsequempityted at the lower of unamortized cost or edechaet realizable value. Capitalized
costs are amortized on a straight-line basis dwerémaining estimated economic life of the prodwtiich is approximately three years.

Internal Software Development Costs

The Company follows the provisions of Statemerfeasition 98-1Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or
Obtained for Internal Use (SOP 981), as issued by the American Institute of CedifRublic Accountants in accounting for develop nersts
of software to be used internally. SOP 98-1 reguihat both internal and external costs incurredkteelop internal-use computer software
during the application development stage be capitdland subsequently amortized over the estinetedomic useful life of the software.
The Company amortizes such costs over periodsmgrigim 5 to 10 years.

Supplemental Retirement Savings Plan

The Company maintains a non-qualified deferredrdmuion supplemental retirement savings plan ftain key employees whereby
participants may elect to defer and contribute iquo of their compensation, as permitted by thapiThe contributions made to and asse
the non-qualified plan are accounted for in accocdavith the FASB Emerging Issue Task Force (EIISBYie No. 97-14Accounting for
Deferred Compensation Arrangements Where Accounts are Held in a Rabbi Trust and Invested (EITF 97-14), and the underlying assets are
held in a rabbi trust with investments directedlhoy respective employee.

A rabbi trust is a grantor trust established tadfeompensation for a select group of managemeit.ashkets of this trust are available to
satisfy the claims of general creditors in the éwdrankruptcy of the Company. As required by EBIF14, the assets held by the rabbi tr
which are classified as trading securities, arendsd at fair value in the consolidated financiateaments as supplemental retirement savings
plan assets, with a corresponding amount recordadi@plemental retirement savings plan obligations.

Deferred Financing Costs

Costs associated with obtaining the Company’s imanarrangements are deferred and amortized beetetm of the financing
arrangements using the effective interest method.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for using the assdtadility method under SFAS No. 108¢counting for Income Taxes (FAS 109),
whereby deferred tax assets and liabilities aregeized for the future tax consequences attribatabtifferences between the consolidated
financial statement carrying amounts of assetdiabdities, and their respective tax bases, anerating loss and tax credit carry forwards.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measuried) ehacted tax rates expected to apply to taxabteme in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovaredttled. The effect on deferred tax assetsiabdiies due to a change in tax rates is
recognized in income in the period that includeseghactment date. Estimates of the realizabilitgedérred tax assets are based on the
scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities jgcted future taxable income, and tax planningetyias.
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Costs of Acquisitions

Costs incurred by legal, financial and other prsif@sal advisors that are directly related to susites®cquisitions are capitalized as a
cost of the acquisition, while costs incurred by @ompany for unsuccessful or terminated acquisijgportunities are expensed when the
Company determines that the opportunity will nagenbe pursued. Costs incurred on anticipated aitiguis are deferred and are included in
other long-term assets in the accompanying coraelitbalance sheets.

Research and Development Costs

Companysponsored research and development costs, incladstg to develop proprietary software for exteursad prior to establishii
technological feasibility, are expensed as incurBtth expenses are included in indirect costsalithg expenses in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations.

Foreign Currency Translation

The assets and liabilities of the Company’s foreighsidiaries whose functional currency is othantthe U.S. dollar are translated at
the exchange rate in effect on the reporting datd,income and expenses are translated at the tedigherage exchange rate during the
period. The Compang’primary practice is to negotiate contracts ingdmme currency in which the predominant expensemaurred, therek
mitigating the exposure to foreign currency flu¢toas. The net translation gains and losses ar@nhided in determining net income, but
are accumulated as a separate component of shaeesielquity. Foreign currency transaction gains anddesse included in determining |
income, but are insignificant. These costs areuthetl as indirect costs and selling expenses iacbempanying consolidated statements of
operations.

Earnings Per Share

Basic and diluted earnings per share are presantazhformity with SFAS No. 12&arnings Per Share (FAS 128), and SEC Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 98 (SAB 98). Basic earninger share is computed using the sum of the waigénterage number of outstanding
shares of common stock shares issued during thedpgmd shares recognized during the period arghteil for the portion of the period that
they were outstanding. Diluted earnings per stmm®mputed in a manner similar to that used foichearnings per share after giving effec
the dilutive effects of the exercise of stock opsi@nd the vesting of restricted stock units. imi@tion about the weighted-average number of
basic and diluted shares is presented in Note 21.

Derivative Instrument and Hedging Activities

The Company accounts for derivative instrumentstedding activities in accordance with the SFAS N28, Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (FAS 133), as amended. Derivatives are recognigegither assets or liabilities in the
consolidated balance sheet, and gains and lossesagnized based on changes in the fair valugiss@nd losses on derivatives designated
as a hedge, and deemed to be effective hedgedefamred in accumulated other comprehensive indarttee accompanying consolidated
balance sheets, and then recognized upon contragiletion. Gains and losses on derivatives thahatreesignated as a hedge, or that ar
to be effective hedges, are recognized upon thegehim fair values and are recorded in interesergp in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations. The classification afigand losses resulting from the changes in fdiregais dependent on the intended use of the
derivative and its resulting designation. The Conypases the change in variable cash flow methaddasure the effectiveness of its hedges.
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From time to time the Company will enter interegerswap agreements to manage exposure to flumsati rates on its variable rate
debt. These agreements effectively allow the Compamexchange variable rate debt for fixed ratet.dEbe Company enters such derivative
instrument agreements only to hedge cash flows.Cdmapany does not hold or issue such financiafunsents for trading purposes, nor is it
a party to leveraged derivatives. As of June 3052€he Company was party to two interest rate sagmpements (Note 14).

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalaot®unts receivables, accounts payable and amimehigded in other current assets
and current liabilities that meet the definitionaofinancial instrument approximate fair value hesgaof the short-term nature of these
amounts.

The fair value of the Company’s long-term debtsBreated by discounting the future cash flows sga&urrently offered to the
Company for similar debt instruments of comparabégurities by the Company’s lenders. The fair valfithe long-term debt approximates
its carrying value at June 30, 2005. The fair valtihe Company’s interest rate swap at June 305 2¢as based on current market pricing
models (Note 14).

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@mpany to credit risk include accounts receivalnleé cash and cash equivalents.
Management believes that credit risk related tocQbmpany’s accounts receivable is limited due lerge number of customers in differing
segments and agencies of the U.S. Government. Atsoeceivable credit risk is also limited duette treditworthiness of the U.S.
Government. Management believes the credit riskcated with the Company’cash equivalents is limited due to the creditthioess of thi
obligors of the investments underlying the cashwedents.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is the change in equity afsiness enterprise during a period from transastiord other events and
circumstances from non-owner sources. Other conepisibe income refers to revenue, expenses, gathases that under U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles in the United Statesncluded in comprehensive income, but excldd®d the determination of net income.
The elements within other comprehensive incomephtx, consisted of foreign currency translaéajustments and the changes in the
market value and expiration of Company’s derivathnstruments.

As of June 30, 2005, the ending accumulated othvpcehensive income (loss), net of income tax &ffaelated to the foreign currer
translation adjustment and the fair value of therigst rate swap was $2,911 and ($190), respegtivel

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith United States generally accepted accourntiigciples that requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfiztttae reported amounts of assets and liatsliied disclosure of contingent assets
liabilities at the date of the consolidated finahsitatements and the reported amounts of revemeeexpenses during the reported periods.
The significant management estimates include egtigneosts to complete fixed-price contracts, edtthaward fees for contracts accounted
for under SOP 81-1, amortization period for longedl intangible assets, recoverability of long-liass$ets, reserve for accounts receivable,
fair value of options granted and loss contingencdietual results could differ from these estimates
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Commitments and Contingencies

Liabilities for loss contingencies arising fromios, assessments, litigation, fines and penaltiedsogher sources are recorded when it is
probable that a liability has been incurred andaimeunt of the assessment and/or remediation cegalsenably estimated.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to tlor pgars’ financial statements in order to conféonthe current presentation.
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Stock Compensation

For the fiscal periods through June 30, 2005, the@any has accounted for stock-based compensadiaseactions using the intrinsic
value method in accordance with APB Opinion No(2BB 25), Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, as amended by FASB
Interpretation No. 44Accounting for Certain Transactions involving Sock Compensation . Alternative guidance under SFAS No. 123,
Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation (FAS 123), which required companies to determirefdiir value of options at the time of grant
to recognize compensation expense over the sgueided, was an available alternative to APB 25 thatCompany could have used to
account for stock-based compensation. If the Coipamployee stock-based compensation had beemaiszbusing the provisions of FAS
123, the pro-forma earnings would have been asvit!

Year Ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003
Net income, as reporte $85,31¢ $63,66¢ $44,71:
Stock-based compensation expense, net of incomaetaefit, included in net
income, as reporte: 1,39¢ 99 —
Stock-based compensation expense under fair vadtieanh as applied to all equity
awards, net of tax bene (6,990 (6,059 (4,726
Prc-forma net incom $79,72¢ $57,71¢ $39,98¢
Basic earnings per sha
Earnings per share, as repor $ 2.8¢ $ 2.1¢ $ 1.5€
Incremental effect of sto-based compensation expense, net of tax be (0.19 (0.20 (0.16)
Prc-forma earnings per sha $ 2.6¢ $ 1.9¢ $ 1.4C
Diluted earnings per shar
Earnings per share, as repor $ 2.7¢ $ 2.1: $ 1.5z
Incremental effect of sto-based compensation expense, net of tax be (0.1¢) (0.20 (0.1¢)
Prc-forma earnings per sha $ 2.61 $ 1.9t $ 1.3¢€

The pro forma results shown above may not be itigie®f the future results due to several factorduding changes in the quantity of
grants made, fluctuation in the Company’s stockegrsignificant interest rate changes, and fonfegu

The weighted-average fair value of options gramheding the year ended June 2005, 2004 and 2003621, $11.89, and $20.33
respectively. The fair value of each option granseeistimated on the grant date using the Blacloe®stoption pricing method. The following
significant assumptions were made in estimatingdfrevalues:

Year Ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003
Risk-free interest rate 3.36%-4.13%  2.48%-3.63%  3.05%-4.08%
Expected life in year 5 5 5
Expected volatility 34%-37% 33%-35% 47%-65%

Expected dividend — — _
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NOTE 5. RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
Stock Based Compensatic

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 1Z8Rre-Based Payment , (FAS 123R), which is effective for fiscal yeamsgnning
after June 15, 2005, and supersedes both FAS 8RB No. 25. FAS 123R requires that the costdlaquity-based awards to employees
be measured at the date of grant, and recognizexip@snse over an appropriate period of servicefétroa disclosure of stock-based
compensation expense in the footnotes to finastééments is no longer an alternative under FAAR1Zhe Company will adopt the
provisions of FAS 123R effective July 1, 2005, astimates that the new accounting standard wiliceaperating income, net income, and
earnings per share. The Company is in the prodesspleting its evaluation regarding the effect3-A23R is projected to have on the
financial reporting of its income tax expense iangebeyond fiscal 2006, and expects to concludb®method of implementation in late
September 2005.

During the year-end June 30, 2004, the Companyrbegiclude a provision in restricted stock uSU) grants that provided for
accelerated vesting upon retirement at or afterédgdhe Company extended this accelerated vestindition to grants of non-qualified
stock options beginning July 1, 2004.

In conjunction with its adoption of FAS 123R, therfipany will also begin to recognize the expensedated with RSUs and non-
qualified stock options granted to employees tlaaehreached, or are close to reaching, age 68cordance with Issue No. 19 of EITF
Bulletin No. 00-23]ssues Related to the Accounting for Stock Compensation under APB Opinion No. 25 and FASB Interpretation No. 44 ,

(EITF 00-23, Issue 19). EITF 00-23 became effedtivBeptember 2000, and Issue 19 requires thatalue of equity instruments awarded to
employees that are eligible for retirement, and tloatain terms which provide for immediate vestimpgpn retirement, be recognized in full
upon grant. Issue 19 of EITF 00-23 also requirasttie value of such equity instruments granteshtployees nearing retirement age be
recognized ratably over the period from the datgrafit, to the date the grantee is eligible fareatent. Immediate recognition of expense
(the non-substantive vesting method) is requiradkuiissue 19 of EITF 00-23 even when the grantegdrglans to, remain an employee of
the Company beyond the eligible retirement age.

The Company has not, however, applied the non-aotigé vesting method in recognizing compensatigease pertaining to RSUs in
its consolidated financial statements for the yeaded June 30, 2005 and 2004. Furthermore, thep@uyrhistorically has not applied the
provisions of Issue 19 of EITF 00-23 when disclgsim the footnotes to its consolidated financtatements under the provisions of FAS
123, the pro-forma effect of stock-based compeasakpense pertaining to stock options grantetdee age 65 or older. Had the Company
applied the non-substantive vesting method of D023, the net income and basic and diluted eammémghare for the year ended June 30,
2005, as reported, would have been affected bpsigriificant amount. The provisions of Issue 1&06fF 00-23 had no effect on the
consolidated statement of operations for the yrdee June 30, 2004, as the vesting of RSUs gratuedg this year ended June 30, 2004
will not qualify for accelerated vesting under tieéirement terms of the grants.
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The pro-forma effect that stock-based compensatipense would have had on net income, and basidianidd earnings per share,
had the Company recognized stdised compensation expense in accordance witlrdhésions of FAS 123, but without giving effectttte
provisions of Issue 19 of EITF 00-23, is presernteNote 4 above. Had the Company applied the piavisof Issue 19 of EITF 00-23 to its
RSU expense and to disclosures of pro-forma nenirecand basic and diluted earnings per share éoyehr ended June 30, 2005, these
amounts would have been affected as follows (utiedyi

Effect of Retirement
Vesting Provisions to

Pro-Forma RSU Expense and Pro-

Pro-Forma
Amounts, Forma Stock-Based Amounts
As Disclose Compensation Expens As Adjusted
Above
Net income $ 79,72¢ $ (1,36€) $ 78,35¢
Weightec-average earnings per she
Basic $ 2.6¢ $ (0.05) $ 2.6¢
Diluted $ 261 $ (0.09) $ 257

Leasehold Improvements

In June 2005, the EITF issued Bulletin No. 033&termining the Amortization Period of Leasehold |mprovements (EITF 05-6). EITF
05-6 requires that leasehold improvements acquiracbusiness consideration be amortized overebsel of the useful life of the assets, or a
term that includes renewals that are reasonablynaad at the date of acquisition. This Standard i@qaires that leasehold improvements
purchased significantly after the beginning of liese term, but not contemplated at the beginniiyeolease term, should be amortized over
the lesser of the useful life of the assets orma that includes renewals that are reasonably esdatthe date the leasehold improvement
purchased. The Company adopted EITF 05-6 and digtednthat its provisions did not have a materigdact on the Company’s results of
operations or financial condition.

NOTE 6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM MA RKETABLE SECURITIES

Cash and cash equivalents and short-term marketabigities at June 30, 2005 and 2004, consistdtedbllowing (cost approximated
fair value):

Short-term

Marketable
Cash and Cash
Equivalents Securities
2005 2004 2004

Money market fund $120,42¢ $48,49¢ $ —

Cash 12,53¢ 14,53( —
Common stocl — — 51t
Total cash and cash equivalents and marketableites $132,96! $63,02¢ $ 51t
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NOTE 7. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Total accounts receivable are net of allowanceléubtful accounts of approximately $4,168 and $@ &8June 30, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. Accounts receivable consisted offoflewing:

June 30,
2005 2004

Billed receivables

Billed receivable: $265,78: $269,80¢

Billable receivables at end of peri 45,26¢ 50,23:

Total billed receivable 311,04t 320,04:
Unbilled receivables

Unbilled pending receipt of contractual documeniharizing billing 27,00¢ 28,32¢

Unbilled retainages and fee withholdings expeateldet billed beyond the next 12 mon 10,52¢ 9,43¢

Total unbilled receivable 37,53¢ 37,76¢
Total accounts receivab $348,58: $357,80!

NOTE 8. GOODWILL

For the year ended June 30, 2005, goodwill inciepsienarily as a result of the acquisition of IMAJr which goodwill of $2,966 was
recognized, and as a result of a $4,000 earn-guh@at made in accordance with the provisions ofGhepany’s purchase agreement with
Premier Technology Group, Inc. The goodwill balanees also affected by adjustments made duringéhe tp the opening balance sheets of
businesses acquired, by a $1,000 payment receivedd sale of rights under a customer contradtithd been acquired as part of the
Company'’s purchase of C-CUBED Corporation.

Of the Company’s $555,347 of goodwill as of JuneZI5, $443,230 is expected to be deductiblerfoorine tax purposes.

NOTE 9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets related to customer contractgpesgtams acquired are as follows:

June 30,
2005 2004
Customer contracts and related customer relatipa $111,86: $110,92¢
Covenants not to compe 787 787
Other 74z 74z
Intangible asset 113,39: 112,45
Less accumulated amortizati (32,139 (12,837
Total intangible assets, n $ 81,25¢ $ 99,62«
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Intangible assets are being amortized over periaaiging from 6 to 120 months based on their eséthaseful lives. The weighted-
average period of amortization for the intangildeeds as of June 30, 2005, is 7.7 years, and tighted-average remaining period of
amortization if 5.9 years. The intangible asseds tasulted from the acquisition of the D&IG, adlvas those acquired with other recent
acquisitions are amortized on an accelerated basisrtization expense for the years ended Jun@@D5, 2004 and 2003 was $19,306,
$8,158, and $2,805, respectively, and $31,075 4adl26 of the of the accumulated amortization bzgarat June 30, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, pertains to the customer contractrateded customer relationships value. Expectedrtimation expense of customer contract
value and the value of related customer relatigpssfar each of the fiscal years through June 3002 as follows:

Amount
Year ended June 30, 20 $18,08¢
Year ended June 30, 20 16,78:
Year ended June 30, 20 13,97¢
Year ended June 30, 20 12,24:
Year ended June 30, 20 10,61¢

NOTE 10. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consisted of the following:
June 30,
2005 2004

Equipment and furnitur $ 52,57¢ $ 51,26¢
Leasehold improvemen 19,37¢ 15,58:
Building and lanc 47¢ 47¢
Property and equipment, at c 72,43 67,32¢
Less accumulated depreciation and amortize (48,170 (41,837
Total property and equipment, r $ 24,26 $ 25,48¢

Depreciation expense, including amortization of&eld improvements and assets capitalized ungéatkease agreements for the
years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 was amately $10,432, $8,988 and $7,839, respectivele fiet book value of property a
equipment held under capital lease agreements 826 & June 30, 2005.

NOTE 11. CAPITALIZED EXTERNAL SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT COSTS

A summary of changes in external capitalized saféwaevelopment costs, including costs capitalizetiamortized during each of the
years in the thre-year period ended June 30, 2005, is as follows:

June 30,
2005 2004 2003
Capitalized software development costs, beginnfngar $ 4,911 $1,914 $ 3,891
Capitalized development co 1,69¢ — 47
Acquired development cos — 4,94¢ —
Amortization (2,349 (1,949 (2,029
Capitalized software development costs, end of $ 4,261 $ 4,911 $1,91«

The $4,946 of acquired development costs durindiseal year ended June 30, 2004, pertains to soéwacquired in connection with
the Company’s May 2004 purchase of the D&IG.
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NOTE 12. ACCRUED COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS
Accrued compensation and benefits consisted ofofl@ving:

June 30,
2005 2004
Accrued salaries and withholdin $51,64¢ $49,37:
Accrued leave 30,99( 26,854
Accrued fringe benefit 9,02t 6,80¢
Total accrued compensation and bene $91,66: $83,03(
NOTE 13. OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES
Other accrued expenses consisted of the following:
June 30,
2005 2004
Contract loss reservi $13,38¢ $32,28t
Vendor obligation: 32,051 26,99¢
Accrued sales and property ta 3,982 2,90:
Accrued interes 1,15¢ 2,23(
Deferred revenu 12,031 9,05¢
Other 5,02¢ 5,362
Total other accrued expens $67,63! $78,83¢

The contract loss reserves include primarily resete fulfill obligations under two fixed-price $ofire development contracts acquired
as part of the acquisition of the D&IG on May 104(QNote 3).

NOTE 14. LONG TERM DEBT
Long term debt consisted of the following:

June 30,
2005 2004

Bank credit facilities

Revolving credit loan $ — $ 62,20(

Term loans 345,62! 349,12!
Mortgage note payab 777 81¢%
Covenant nc-to-compete note payab 10C 90
Total lon¢-term debt $346,50: $412,23(
Less current portio (3,647 (20,829
Long-term debt, net of current portic $342,86: $391,40:

Effective May 3, 2004, concurrent with the acqunsitof the D&IG, the Company entered a $550,00ditrfacility (the 2004 Credit
Facility), consisting of a $200,000 revolving ctefdicility (the revolving facility) and a $350,00@stitutional term loan (the term loan). The
2004 Credit Facility also provides for stand-bydes of credit aggregating up to $25,000 that redbe funds available under the revolving
facility when issued.
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The revolving facility is a five-year, secured fdgithat permits continuously renewable borrowirdsip to $200,000, with an
expiration date of May 2, 2009, and annual subtiimah amounts borrowed for acquisitions. The rengl¥acility permits one, two, three and
six month interest rate options. The Company pdge @n the unused portion of the revolving fagilliased on its leverage ratio, as defined.

The term loan is a seven year secured facility undéch principal payments are due in quarterlyabisments of $875 at the end of each
fiscal quarter through March 2011, and the balaric825,500 is due in full on May 2, 2011.

Borrowings under both the revolving facility anetterm loan bear interest at rates based on LIBQReohigher of the prime rate or
federal funds rate plus 0.5 percent, as electatiddCompany, plus applicable margins based oretherdge ratio as determined quarterly. To
date, the Company has elected to apply LIBOR tetanding borrowings. As of June 30, 2005, the &ffednterest rate, excluding the effect
of amortization of debt financing costs, for thestanding borrowings under the 2004 Credit Facilias 4.12 percent.

The 2004 Credit Facility contains financial covetsahat stipulate minimum amount of net worth, aimum fixed-charge coverage
ratio, and a maximum leverage ratio. Substantalllpf the Companys assets serve as collateral under the 2004 Gradiiity. As of June 3(
2005, the Company was in compliance with the fingreovenants of the 2004 Credit Facility.

The Company capitalized $8,234 of debt issuances éodviay 2004 associated with the originationtef 2004 Credit Facility. The
Company capitalized an additional $450 of finanangt to amend the 2004 Credit Facility in May 2095e-pricing downward the margins
that are applied to the interest rate options. Othg terms of the 2004 Credit Facility were noabed. All debt financing costs are being
amortized from the date incurred to the expiratiate of the term loan. The unamortized balanc&df® at June 30, 2005, is included in
other current and long-term assets.

Prior to entering the 2004 Credit Facility, the Gmany maintained a revolving credit facility (the020Credit Facility) that permitted
borrowings of up to $185,000, with a $75,000 suitlion borrowings made for acquisitions. Borrowinggler the 2002 Credit Facility bore
interest at rates based on LIBOR or the prime et&lected by the Company, plus applicable matpaiswere based on leverage, net worth
and fixed charge ratios determined quarterly. Thenfany also paid fees for unused portions of thiitia There were no outstanding
borrowings under the 2002 Credit Facility at MayY804, at which time it was terminated and replagid the 2004 Credit Facility.

Long+term debt as of June 30, 2005 also includes $7@6idder a mortgage note payable agreement. The @gngssumed obligatio
of the mortgage as part of its acquisition of MTys&ms, Inc. in January 2004. Long-term debt aistudes $100 due under a covenant not-
to-compete agreement. Outstanding balances uneendhtgage note payable bear interest at 5.88 pelaed are secured by an interest in
real property located in Dayton, Ohio.
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The aggregate maturities of long-term debt at Ae005 are as follows:

Year ending June 3

2006 $ 3,641
2007 3,54:
2008 3,54¢
2009 3,54¢
2010 3,652
Thereafte 328,67:
Total lon¢-term debt $346,50:

As a condition of its 2004 Credit facility, in M&005, the Company entered into two forward interats swap agreements under wt
it will exchange floating-rate interest paymentsfiged-rate interest payments. The agreementsra@eembined notional amount of debt
totaling $98,000, provide for swap payments ovev@ayear period beginning in March 2006, and attezbon a quarterly basis. The
weighted-average fixed interest rate provided lgyagreements is 4.22 percent.

The Company accounts for its interest rate swapeagents under the provisions of FAS 133, and hiasrded that the two swap
agreements qualify as effective hedges. Accordirthly fair value of the interest rate swap agreasn@nJune 30, 2005 of $306, net of an
income tax benefit of $116, has been reportedhirradiccrued expenses, and the change in fair edl$%806, net of the income tax benefit, is
reported as other comprehensive loss in the acaoymmaconsolidated balance sheet. These amourtbevibclassified into interest expense
as a yield adjustment in the period during whiahrilated floating-rate interest is incurred.

NOTE 15. LEASES

The Company conducts its operations from leasadeofécilities, all of which are classified as opimg leases and expire primarily o
the next nine years. Future minimum lease paynmdurgaunder non-cancelable leases as of June 30, 2@0as follows:

Year ended June 3

2006 $ 33,44
2007 31,23(
2008 25,20¢
2009 21,73(
2010 17,05:
Thereafte 48,47(
Total minimum lease paymer $177,13¢

The minimum lease payments above are shown netbtéase rental income of $466 scheduled to bevedeinder non-cancelable
sublease agreements. The amounts above also irg898edue under capital lease arrangements covefficg equipment, and that have an
average effective interest rate of 4.67 perceng. difncipal portion of $856 of these non-canceldbiere minimum lease payments is
included in other current and other long-term liéibs.

Rent expense incurred from operating leases foy¢hes ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 totpfrdxamately $35,941, $24,441,
and $19,882, respectively.
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NOTE 16. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Other long-term liabilities consisted of the follmg at June 30, 2005:

June 30,
2005 2004
Deferred rent, net of current porti $7,13( $5,96¢
Accrued pos-retirement obligation 98t 97¢
Other 82¢ 1,79t
Total other lon-term obligations $8,941 $8,741

Accrued post retirement obligations include pragddiabilities for benefits the Company is oblighte provide under a long-term care,
a group health, and an executive life insurance,@ach of which is unfunded. Plan benefits ar@igeal to certain current and former
executives, their dependants and other eligiblel@yeps, as defined. The other obligations of $8&6%il,796 at June 30, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, include deferred revenue, subleasgrisg deposits, and amounts due under lease agrgsrolassified as capital leases.

NOTE 17. OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
General Legal Matter:

The Company is involved in various lawsuits, clgiarsd administrative proceedings arising in themadrcourse of business.
Management is of the opinion that any liabilityloss associated with such matters, either indivigwa in the aggregate, will not have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s operatomsliquidity.

Iraq Investigations

On April 26, 2004, the Company received informatilogicating that one of its employees was iderdifie a report authored by U.S.
Army Major General Antonio M. Taguba as being castad to allegations of abuse of Iragi detainegbeaAbu Ghraib prison facility. To
date, despite the Taguba Report and the subsegiissiled Fay Report addressing alleged inapprapcanduct at Abu Ghraib, no present or
former employee of the Company has been officieligirged with any offense in connection with the Ahvraib allegations. The Company
does not believe the outcome of this matter willcha material adverse effect on its financial stetets.

Subcontract Purchase Commitment

The Company has entered into a subcontract agréemtéra vendor to purchase a number of directidimaling units to be ordered in
connection with the performance of one of the Camgfmcontracts. The subject subcontract providestdrprice decreases as the numbe
units purchased under the subcontract increasegdBm the present status of contract performamaeagement believes that the Company
will purchase a sufficient number of units over slubbcontract term to allow it to realize the lowasit cost available. Based upon that
expectation, unit costs incurred to date have lpeeognized as direct costs at such lowest unitindste accompanying consolidated
statements of operations. Based on the numberitsf amlered to date and assuming that no othes ané ordered under the subcontract, the
Company’s maximum unit price exposure (the diffeeshetween the unit price that would be applicatke number of units actually
purchased as compared to the discount price atmthee Company has recognized the purchases toidasfimated to be $1,720, which has
not been recorded in the Company’s consolidateahfiral statements as of June 30, 2005.
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State Tax Contingency

The Company is currently under examination by ttaeSof Indiana. The examination is for the pefiedinning June 30, 1991 and
ending June 30, 2000, and focuses on whether thgp&ay established a taxable presence in Indiariagitive examination period.
Management of the Company believes that it didestdblish a taxable presence and is contestingttite’s conclusion vigorously.
Management has accrued its best estimate of thesaxpin this matter. The Company does not beliew@utcome will have a material
adverse effect on its consolidated financial stateis

D&IG Acquisition Arbitration

As part of its agreement to acquire the D&IG (N8tethe Company agreed to pay additional consigeratf up to $10,000 in cash if
the net worth of the D&IG upon the closing of thenisaction exceeded an amount as stipulated iputtolase agreement. Conversely, the
Company could receive up to $10,000 if the net voftthe D&IG is below a specified level. Duringethear ended June 30, 2005, the
Company and the seller of the D&IG have attempteaigree upon the net worth of the D&IG, but havkedato conclude due to a
disagreement regarding the proper accounting tesaitfior certain contract costs. The Company andgéfer have submitted the matter to an
arbitrator, and expect to receive a ruling by Delsen81, 2005. If the Company receives an unfaveralling, it would be required to pay the

additional consideration of up to $10,000, in whigse any such payment would be recorded as asligoodwill in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 18. INCOME TAXES
The components of income tax expense are as fallows

Year ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003
Current:
Federal $51,42( $41,45: $22,01:
State and loce 7,001 3,881 1,91C
Foreign 1,607 1,00( 1,322
Total current 60,02¢ 46,34( 25,24t
Deferred:
Federal (7,690 (6,564 1,74¢
State and loce (1,03%) (399 158
Foreign (320 (120 77
Total deferred (9,04%) (7,079 1,82¢
Total income tax expen $50,98: $39,26: $27,06¢

The income tax expense differs from the amountspeted by applying the statutory U.S. income tag aft35 percent as a result of the
following:

Year ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003
Expected tax expense computed at federal $47,70¢ $36,02¢ $25,12:
Nondeductable expens 447 34¢ 254
State and local taxes, net of federal ber 3,07( 2,271 1,341
Incremental effect of foreign tax rat 17 (29) (35)

Foreign tax credit (300) — —
Other 44 64E 38¢€
Total income tax expen: $50,98: $39,26: $27,06¢
I I I
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The tax effects of temporary differences that gise to significant deferred tax assets are preselnelow:

June 30,
2005 2004

Deferred tax asset

Accrued vacation and other expen $ 12,287 $ 7,61¢

Deferred compensation and f-retirement obligation 11,25¢ 7,20z

Deferred ren 3,15¢ 42t

Depreciatior 2,27¢ 1,571

Foreign transactior 80C 497

Other 188 377

Total deferred tax asse 29,957 17,68¢
Deferred tax liabilities

Goodwill and other intangible assi (25,02) (18,867)

Unbilled revenue (2,95)) (4,32))

Capitalized softwar (1,61€) (2,597)

Other (231) (82¢)

Total deferred tax liabilitie (29,820 (26,607)
Net deferred tax asset (liabilit $ 137 $ (8,91%)

U.S. income taxes have not been provided for véasipect to undistributed earnings of foreign subsi€l$ that have been permanently

reinvested outside the United States. If such agenivere distributed to the United States, ceftagign tax credits would be available to
reduce the associated tax liability.

NOTE 19. RETIREMENT SAVINGS PLANS
401(k) Plan

The Company maintains a defined contribution pladen Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Cdue GACI $MART Plan (the 401
(k) Plan). During the years ended June 30, 20042808, and for the six months ended December 314, 28mployees could contribute up to
25 percent (subject to certain statutory limitasipaf their total cash compensation. Beginning dand, 2005, the deferred contribution limit,
while still subject to statutory limits, was inceeal to 75 percent of cash compensation. The Compamjdes matching contributions equal
to 50 percent employee contributions, a maximunthag) contribution equal to 6 percent of each erygdds total calendar year cash
compensation, as defined. The Company may also diakeetionary profit sharing contributions to #@l1(k) plan. Employee contributions
vest immediately. Employer contributions vest il &fter three years of employment.

Total Company contributions to the 401(k) Plantfar years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 wé4r225, $10,652 and $8,050,
respectively. The increase in Company contributidus$ng the years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004rituarily to the higher number of

employees joining the Company from businesses eeadjin recent years, including approximately 1,6@tployees that joined the Company
in connection with the acquisition of D&IG.

Supplemental Retirement Savings Plan

Effective July 1, 2000, the Company establisheddQA€I International Inc Group Executive Retirem@tdn (the Supplemental Savir
Plan) whereby employees at the vice president welabove may voluntarily defer receiving up tqp@@cent of their base cash
compensation, and up to 100 percent of their casluidcompensation. The compensation deferralsomteilzuted to the Supplemental
Savings Plan, and are not subject to income tamtistiney are distributed to the participant.
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For employees who participate in the Supplemeraair§gs Plan, and whose annual compensation extleedsatutory limit of the
qualified plan (currently $210 per year), the Compeontributes 5 percent of such excess to thécgaanht’s account in the Supplemental
Savings Plan. Each participant is fully vested irdiately in his voluntary deferrals. Company conitibns begin to vest after two years of
service, and vest in 25 percent increments for gaah of service thereafter. Upon termination direeent, account balances are paid in |
sum or installments, as elected by the participants

The Company maintains investment assets to ofigediligations under the Supplemental Savings Riash the changes in the value of
the assets are included within indirect and sekirgenses in the consolidated statement of opagatidhe increase in the asset balance of
$6,655 during the year ended June 30, 2005 isalparticipant compensation deferrals of $5,135estment gains of $2,043, Company
contributions of $683, and distributions of $1,208.

The Company incurred contribution expense for thepBmental Savings Plan during the years endegl 30n2005, 2004, and 2003,
$570, $541, and $422, respectively.

NOTE 20. STOCK PLANS
1996 Stock Incentive Plan

In 1996, the Company’s shareholders approved thgl@me Stock Incentive Plan (the 1996 Plan), tieaiits the granting of shares of
common stock, restricted stock units (RSUs), awdntive and non-qualified stock options. The nundieshares originally authorized for
grants under the 1996 Plan was 1,500,000. Oveyeahis shareholders have voted to increase thentotaber of shares authorized for grants,
and most recently approved an increase of 1,50%088fes under the 1996 Plan in November 2004. Asiré 30, 2005, a cumulative total of
7,450,000 shares were authorized and availablgréort under the 1996 Plan. Cumulative grants dd& 86 non-qualified stock options and
restricted stock units underlying shares authorfpedhe Plan have been awarded, and 1,255,4 #%=gktawards have been forfeited, as of
June 30, 2005. Equity grants forfeited under tlaa flecome available for future grants.

Under the 1996 Plan, non-qualified stock optiorantgd prior to January 1, 2004 lapse and are rgeloexercisable if not exercised
within ten years of the date of grant. Options R&Us granted on or after January 1, 2004 haveradéseven years. For option grants made
prior to July 1, 2004, grantees whose employmestéaninated have 60 days after their terminatiae tb exercise vested options, or forfeit
their right to the options. Grantees whose employteterminated due to death or permanent diggliiil vest in 100 percent of their optir
grants. Also, effective for grants made on or aftdy 1, 2004, grantees retiring on or after agevsvest in 100 percent of their option
grants. The vesting provisions involving deathnp@ment disability and retirement at or after ag&léb pertain to all RSU grants. Unvested
options and RSUs, and vested but unexercised gpicnforfeited and become available for futuretgrander the plan.

All awards granted under the 1996 Plan to date baea in the form of non-qualified stock optionsl &5U grants. Stock options vest
ratably over a three or four year period, dependimghe year of grant, and RSUs vest in full threars from the date of grant. The exercise
prices of all non-qualified stock option grants édeen set at the market price of the Company stn¢ke date of grant. Accordingly, no
compensation cost has been recognized for stoadrogtants through June 30, 2005, as the Compasguated for its stock option grants
under the guidance of APB No. 25. Effective Jung2B05, the Company will adopt the provisions of8~223R, and will begin to recognize
Stock-based compensation expense pertaining tajnalified stock options.

During the year ended June 30, 2004, the Compaggrbissuing RSUs under the 1996 Plan. All grant liieeen set at the market price
of the Company stock on the date of the grant. RE&s vest in full three years
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from the date of award, and compensation expensedgnized ratably over the vesting period. Dutheyyear ended June 30, 2005, the

Company granted 156,666 RSUs with a weighted-aeevafye per RSU of $42.98. During this same pe3ch77 RSUs were forfeited due
to employee terminations.

Stock option activity and price information regauglioptions granted under the 1996 Stock Incentiga for each of the years in the
three-year period ended June 30, 2005 is as follows

Weighted
Average
Number Exercise Exercise

of Shares Price Price
Outstanding options, July 1, 20 2,406,22. $ 7.5(-37.1C $14.77
Options issuel 506,50( 36.1:-38.6¢ 36.6¢
Options exercise (313,679 8.1€-21.4( 11.42
Options cancelle (15,997 9.94-36.1: 24.3(
Outstanding options, June 30, 2( 2,583,05 $ 7.5(-38.6¢ $ 19.4(
Options exercisable, June 30, 2( 1,082,961  $ 7.5(-38.6¢ $ 15.5¢
Options issuel 727,00( 34.1(-49.3¢ 35.0¢
Options exercise (447,119 8.1€-36.1: 15.5¢
Options cancelle (106,76¢) 9.94-38.6¢ 30.92
Outstanding options, June 30, 2( 2,756,17 $ 7.5(-49.3¢ $22.7(C
Options exercisable, June 30, 2( 1,529,59. $ 7.50-49.3¢ $ 18.12
Options issuel 498,83: 40.0(-64.3¢ 42.9i
Options exercise (845,11) 8.1€-46.71 19.5¢
Options cancelle (163,949 21.8(-40.0C 36.82
Outstanding options, June 30, 2( 2,245,94i $ 7.5(-64.3¢ $ 28.4¢
Options exercisable, June 30, 2( 1,401,27 $ 7.5(-64.3¢ $22.1¢

Information regarding the stock options outstanding options exercisable as of June 30, 2005, fillasvs:
June 30, 2005
Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Weighted Average Weighted
Remaining

Number Average Contractual Average
of Exercise Number Exercise

Range of exercise prices: Options Price Life of Options Price
$0.0(-$9.99 432,75: $ 8.6 3.7 432,75. $ 8.6f
$10.0(-$19.99 111,73: 10.7¢ 4.8¢ 111,33: 10.7¢
$20.0(-$29.99 388,53: 21.4¢ 6.0z 388,53¢ 21.4¢
$30.0(-$39.99 821,68: 35.2¢ 7.51 393,16( 35.87
$40.0(-$49.99 424,25( 41.1¢ 6.3¢ 59,50( 45.07

$50.0(-$59.99 20,00( 56.51 6.6¢€ — —
$60.0(-$69.99 47,00( 63.7: 6.4% 16,00( 64.3¢
2,245,94: $ 28.4¢ 6.17 1,401,27 $22.1¢
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The Company customarily makes annual awards uhéetQ96 Plan during the first quarter of its fispadr. For its fiscal year ending
June 30, 2006, the Company made grants of equatsuiments under the annual award program, incluadppayoximately 502,000 non-
qualified stock options and 94,000 RSUs, effecfugust 17, 2005. Also effective August 15, 200% @ompany granted 249,000 non-
qualified stock options and 17,000 RSUs to its ievited president.

Stock Purchase Plans

The Company adopted the 2002 Employee Stock Puwdblas (ESPP), Management Stock Purchase Plan (M&RPDirector Stock
Purchase Plan (DSPP) in November 2002, and impledehese plans beginning July 1, 2003. There @050, 300,000, and 75,000 she
authorized for grants under the ESPP, MSPP and Di@Bpectively. These plans provide employees, gemant, and directors with an
opportunity to acquire or increase ownership irgeire the Company through the purchase of shardsedg€ompany’s common stock, subject
to certain terms and conditions.

For periods through June 30, 2005, the ESPP allaligitle full-time employees to purchase sharesashmon stock at 85 percent of
the lower of the fair market value of a share ahowon stock on the first or last day of the quaiiigible employees are provided the
opportunity to acquire Company common stock onch gaarter. The maximum number of shares thatigibkd employee could purchase
during any quarter was equal to two times an amdatgrmined as follows: 20 percent of such emplsyeempensation over the quarter,
divided by 85 percent of the lower of the fair netrikalue of a share of common stock on the firdasirday of the offering period.

Effective July 1, 2005, in connection with the atiop of FAS 123R, the Company amended the termiseoESPP by reducing the
discount at which employees could purchase stamk ft5 percent to 5 percent of the fair market vali@ddition, the feature whereby the
discount was applied to the lower of the fair markaue of a share of common stock at the beginomend of a quarter was replaced with a
requirement to apply the discount to the price siare on the last day of each quarter.

The ESPP is a qualified plan under Section 428@fternal Revenue Code, and effective until Rhe2005, the Company followed
APB Opinion No. 25 for financial reporting purposasd the provisions of SFAS No. 123 for discloquueposes. Accordingly, no
compensation expense has been recorded for sltayaiseal under the ESPP during the year ended Jurn2085 and 2004.

As of June 30, 2005, participants have purchas@dl28 shares under the ESPP, at a weighted-avprageper share of $39.74. Of
these shares, 162,340 were purchased at a weighézdge price per share of $42.97 for the yearceddee 30, 2005.

The MSPP provides those senior executives withkdtotding requirements a mechanism to receive R8Wlsu of up to 30 percent of
their annual bonus. The RSUs are awarded undévi8iP at 85 percent of the market price of the Catwisacommon stock on the date of
the award, and vest at the earlier of 1) threes/fram the grant date, 2) upon a change of coofrtie Company, 3) upon a participant’s
retirement at or after age 65, or 4) upon a paditi's death or permanent disability. Vested RSullsbe settled in shares of common stock.
The Company has accounted for MSPP transactioasdordance with APB No. 25 for the year ended Bn005 and 2004.

Beginning July 1, 2005, the Company will accoumtdth stock-based compensation expense in accoedaith the provisions of FAS
123R (Note 5), but does not expect that the adomtid=AS 123R will have a significant effect on th@nner in which it recognizes expense
pertaining to RSUs granted under the MSPP.
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As of June 30, 2005, there are 53,026 RSUs outistgnohder the MSPP at a weighted-average pricshpae of $31.44. During the

fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the Company is34&37 RSUs at a weighted-average price per sii&#@4.00 per share, of which 6,493
have been forfeited due to employee terminatiomisrasignations.

The DSPP allows directors to elect to receive R&Uke market price of the Company’s common stotkhe date of the award in lieu
of up to 50 percent of their annual retainer fé&sted RSUs will be settled in shares of commoaokstas of June 30 2005, 2,776 RSUs had
been issued under the DSPP at a weighted-averagepar share of $42.44.

All stock purchase plans are administered by the@msation Committee of the Board of Directors, @y require amendment bef
the end of calendar year 2005 as a result of therfoan Jobs Creation Act of 2004.

NOTE 21. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Earnings per share and the weighted-average nuofibiduted shares are computed as follows:

Year ended June 30,

2005 2004 2003

(amounts in thousands, except
per share data)

Net income $85,31¢ $63,66¢ $44,71
Weightec-average number of basic shares outstanding durangerioc m E m
Dilutive effect of stock options after applicatiohtreasury stock methc 88¢ 82¢ 77€
Weightec-average number of diluted shares outstanding ddinegerioc 30,56+ 29,871 29,42t
Basic earnings per she $ 2.8¢ $ 2.1¢ $ 1.5¢
Diluted earnings per sha m m m

NOTE 22. COMMON STOCK DATA (UNAUDITED)

The ranges of high and low sales prices of the Gaig stock for each quarter during fiscal yeamdeehJune 30, 2005 and 2004 were
as follows:

2005 2004
Quarter High Low High Low
1st $53.5( $38.1: $48.9¢ $33.4¢
2nd $69.1¢ $52.6( $53.0( $42.8:
3rd $67.6( $50.5( $49.6¢ $41.1(
4th $67.6( $51.4¢ $48.4¢ $36.0¢

Since August 16, 2002, the Company’s stock hasttah the New York Stock Exchange under the tiskerbol, “CAI”.
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)

NOTE 23. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

This data is unaudited, but in the opinion of mamagnt includes and reflects, all adjustments treharmal and recurring in nature ¢
necessary for a fair presentation of the selecéea fbr these interim periods. Quarterly conderigethcial operating results of the Company
for the years ended June 30, 2005 and 2005 areressbelow.

Year ended June 30, 2005

First Second Third Fourth
Revenue $388,65. $389,68" $414,94t $429,77¢
Income from operatior $ 35,58¢ $ 36,90¢ $ 38,30¢ $ 40,26
Net income $ 19,76 $ 20,51 $ 21,63t $ 23,40:
Basic earnings per she $ 066 $ 06¢ $ 072 $ 0.7¢
Diluted earnings per sha $ 066 $ 067 $ 071 $ O0.7¢
Weightec-average share
Basic 29,17t 29,66( 29,91: 29,96
Diluted 29,997 30,61¢ 30,68: 30,80z
Year ended June 30, 2004
First Second Third Fourth
Revenue $235,74! $263,35. $288,41: $358,27¢
Income from operatior $ 20,56t $ 23,17¢ $ 25,21: $ 35,76
Net income $ 12,96¢ $ 14,26« $ 15,76: $ 20,67
Basic earnings per she $ 04t $ 04¢ $ 054 $ 071
Diluted earnings per sha $ 044 $ 046 $ 05 $ 0.6¢
Weightec-average share
Basic 28,85¢ 29,08: 29,12¢ 29,14(
Diluted 29,72( 29,96¢ 29,93t 29,88¢
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CACI INTERNATIONAL INC

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005, 2004 AND 2003

Description

2005
Reserves deducted from assets to which they a
Allowances for doubtful accoun

2004
Reserves deducted from assets to which they a
Allowances for doubtful accoun

2003
Reserves deducted from assets to which they a
Allowances for doubtful accoun

(dollars in thousands)

76

Balance a

Beginning Additions Deductions
of Period at Cost

$ 4,89( $ 207 $ (909
$ 3,39( $ 63¢ $ (409
$ 3,25¢ $ 44z $ (790

SCHEDULE II

Balance

Other at End
Change! of Period
$ (26) $4,16¢
$1,26¢ $4,89(
$ 48: $3,39(




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyisthas duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, heoedmlty authorized, on the ¥day of September 2005.

CACI International Inc
Registrant

Date: September 15, 20 By:

/s/ Dr. J. P. Londo
Dr. J. P. London
Chairman of the Board, President Chief Executive Cfcer
and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgl Act of 1934, this report has been signed bbélptihe following persons on

behalf of the Registrant and in capacities ancherdates indicated.

Signatures

/s/ Dr. J. P. London

Dr. J. P. London

/sl Stephen L. Waechter

Stephen L. Waechter

/sl S. Mark Monticelli

S. Mark Monticelli

/sl Herbert W. Anderson

Herbert W. Anderson

/sl Michael J. Bayer

Michael J. Bayer

/sl Peter A. Derow

Peter A. Derow

/s/ Richard L. Leatherwood

Richard L. Leatherwood

/s/ Barbara A. McNamara

Barbara A. McNamara

/sl Arthur L. Money

Arthur L. Money

/s/ Dr. Warren R. Phillips

Dr. Warren R. Phillips

/s/ Charles P. Revoile

Charles P. Revoile

/sl John M. Toups

John M. Toups

/sl Larry D. Welch

Larry D. Welch

Title

Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer
and Director
(Principal Executive Officer

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Offi
and Treasurer (Principal Financial Officer)

Senior Vice President, Corporate Controller and
Chief Accounting Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

78

Date

September 15, 2005

September 15, 2005

September 15, 2005

September 15, 2005

September 15, 2005

September 15, 2005

September 15, 2005

September 15, 2005

September 15, 2005

September 15, 2005

September 15, 2005

September 15, 2005

September 15, 2005



Exhibit 21

The significant subsidiaries of the Registrantdefned in Section 1-02(w) of regulation S-X, are:
CACI, INC.-FEDERAL, a Delaware Corporation

CACI, INC.-COMMERCIAL, a Delaware Corporation

CACI Limited, a United Kingdom Corporation

Automated Sciences Group, Inc., a Delaware Corjuorat

CACI Technologies, Inc., a Virginia Corporationg@ldoes business as “CACI Productions Group”)
CACI Dynamic Systems, Inc., a Virginia Corporation

CACI Premier Technology, Inc., a Delaware Corporati

CACI Systems, Inc., a Virginia Corporation

CACI Systems and Technology Ltd, a Canadian Cotfmra

CACI Enterprise Solutions, Inc.

CACI MTL Systems, Inc., a Delaware Corporation

CACI-CMS Information Systems, Inc., a Virginia Corption



Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by reference inRbgistration Statement (Form S-3 No. 322784) pertaining to the offering of up
$400 million of common stock, preferred stock aettdsecurities by CACI International Inc, and ie fRegistration Statements (Forms S-8
Nos. 33-122843, 333-104118, & 333-91676) pertaining toXi86 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended, the 20Q8dy®e, Management, and
Director Stock Purchase Plans, and the CACI $MARIh Prespectively, of CACI International Inc, ofraeports dated September 9, 2005,
with respect to the consolidated financial statesiand schedule of CACI International Inc, CAClkimational Inc managemestassessme
of the effectiveness of internal control over fin&h reporting, and the effectiveness of interraiteol over financial reporting of CACI
International Inc, included in this Amendment Ndothe Annual Report (Form 10-K/A) for the yeaded June 30, 2005.

/s/ ERNST& Y OUNGLLP

McLean, Virginia
September 15, 2005



Exhibit 31.1

Section 302 Certification

[, Dr. J.P. London certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 188 Amended, of CACI International Inc;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiom@ny untrue statement of a material fact or donftate a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the Registrantfaaral for, the periods presented in this
report;

4. The Registrans' other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contamld procedure
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1Hd)) and internal control over financial repogtias defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrard have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgdorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material informatielating to the Registrant, including its condated subsidiaries is made kno
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financégarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeragsurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes toetance with generally accepted accounting priesip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentisi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discisantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report
based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Begnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
Registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the Regsts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimeport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finaiceporting; and

5. The Registrant’s other certifying officer andave disclosed, based on our most recent evalyatidghe Registrant’s auditors
and the audit committee of the Registrant’s Bodicectors (or persons performing the equivalemtdtion):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to affect the Registsaability to record, process, summarize, and refiancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a s@mifiole in the
Registrant’s internal control over financial reogt

Date: September 15, 2005

/s/ Dr. J.P. Londo
Dr. J.P. London
Chairman of the Board, President
Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)




Exhibit 31.2
Section 302 Certification

I, Stephen L. Waechter, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 188 Amended, of CACI International Inc;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notagor@iny untrue statement of a material fact or dondttate a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the Registrantfaaral for, the periods presented in this
report;

4. The Registrang’ other certifying officer and | are responsibledstablishing and maintaining disclosure contaold procedure
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1Hd)) and internal control over financial repogtias defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrard have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procedaoitee designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material informatielating to the Registrant, including its condated subsidiaries is made kno
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financearting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeragsurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes toetance with generally accepted accounting priesip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the RegistrafiSslosure controls and procedures and presentisi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discisantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this report
based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Biegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
Registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the Regsts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimeport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyesff, the registrant’s internal control over finaeeporting; and

5. The Registrant’s other certifying officer andave disclosed, based on our most recent evalyatidghe Registrant’s auditors
and the audit committee of the Registrant’s Bodmlicectors (or persons performing the equivalemtdtion):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to affect the Registsaability to record, process, summarize, and refiancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a s@mifiole in the
Registrant’s internal controls over financial rejay.

Date: September 15, 2005

/sl Stephen L. Waechter

Stephen L. Waechter
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer
(Principal Financial Officer)



Exhibit 32.1
Section 906 Certification

In connection with the annual report on Form 10fkCACI International Inc (the “Company”) for thestial year ended June 30, 2005,
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commiseinthe date hereof (the Report), the undersi@tedrman of the Board, President and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company certifies the best of his knowledge and belief pursuadBtd).S.C. Section 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exg®Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations
of the Company.

Date: September 15, 2005
/s/ Dr. J.P. London

Dr. J.P. London
Chairman of the Board, President
Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)



Exhibit 32.2
Section 906 Certification

In connection with the annual report on Form 10fkCACI International Inc (the “Company”) for thestial year ended June 30, 2005,
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commiseinthe date hereof (the Report), the undersigirelgutive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer and Treasurer of the Companyifiest to the best of his knowledge and belief parg to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanesy@dt of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exg®Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations
of the Company.

Date: September 15, 2005

/sl Stephen L. Waechter

Stephen L. Waechter
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer
(Principal Financial Officer)



